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slncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Directors’ report
the vear ended 20 June 2008

I Yearemdgn

Your direcicds prasent their report togelher wilh the finarcial repor for Suncarp Life & Superannuation Limited
{'the Company”) and the consalidated endity consisting of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited ard i%s controllad
enfities {"the consolidatad entily”) for {he year ended 30 June 2008

Direciors

The direclors of the Company al any time during or since tha end of the financial yaar are;

Mon=gxaciiive

Johe D Btery (Chairman) [2ppointed 1 December 19946)

William J Bartlett [eppainted 1 July 200:3)

Cr lan O Blackburne [eppaointed 3 August 2000)

Faula J Dwyer [2ppainted 26 Apnl 2007}

Cr Cherrall Hirst A [eppainted B February 2002)

Martin D E Kriewaldt {eppainted 14 June 1985)

Ewoud J Kulk lappointed 20 March 2007}

Gecfirey T Ricketts {appointad 20 March 2007

Or Zygmunt E Switkowski {appointad 19 Ssptamber 2005}

Leo E Tuit jappainted 20 March 2007)
weciitve

John F Muleahy (Managing Direcior) jappointed G Jenuary 2003)

christopher Skilten (Shief Financlial Officer and Executive Director) tappainted 13 Movamber 20025

Principal activities

Tha principal aclivities of the consolidated antily during the course of the vaar wera the pravision of Iife insurance,
superannuation and funds management producis and related senices to the refzil, corparate and commercial
spctors,  There were no significant changes in the nature of the actvities carrled ol by the consolidated antity
during the year.

Cpe r-;||:ir'.g and Tinanclal review

Overview of the Company

Consolidated profit from ordinary aclivitles after income tax afiributable to equity halders of the parent for the year
ended 30 June 2008 was 36T_E million (2007: 3784 million), Current vear profil was impacted by the dawnturn in
tha market

Fremiums for the vear were relatively siable at $1,183.6 milion (2007 31,1851 millien), which incleded 32717
rriillices {20072 5138.F million) of policy conversions fransfering bebween statutory funds.

Total consalidated assets decreazed from 37,5812 million to 3508718 milion largely due o a decrease in
Invastment values,

Tha firancial strength of our business iz reflected by the coverage of the Solvency Reserve as sel by the Life

Insurance Actusral Standards Board [LIASB). The coverage of the Solvency Razerve for the Stalulory Funds al
2.5 limes at 30 June 2008 {2007; 2.1 imes) has baen maintzinad at a high level throughout tha yaar.

Total distribufions of profils to parlicipating policyowners decreased over the year, The prospects far partcipating
policyowmers remain sound given the financial posifion of our Capital Guaranteed Fund and the cusrenl and
prospactive profilability of the fund. The capital adequacy positicn of the fumd remalns sound and provides
appropriate security for the guaraniess being offared.




Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Directors’ report {continued)

} : ey
rar e gy ahged 30 Juns 2008

GCpedating and Mnanclal review (contimeed)

Significant changes in state of affairs

In the cpirion of the directors ther wera no significant changes in tha stale of affairs of the Company that occumad
during the financigl yvear undar reviaw,

Environmental regulation

The cperalions of the consolidated entity are not subject to any paricular and signilicant environmental requlation
under any law af the Commoaomwealih of Austrelis or any of the Siates or Temonss.

The consolidated enily has nob incurred any liability (including rectification costs) under any eavironmentzl
leaqislation.

Dividends
Since the end of the vear the diraclors have recommended the payment of a final dividend as follows:

A 2008 final dividend of $0.179 per ardinary share (2007; $1.564), amounting ta §7 millian {2007, $61 milllon)

The aggragale amount of the propased dividend expecied ta b2 paid at a date o be sat i nol recognizad in the
balance shests

Events subsequant to reporiing dats

There has rob arsen in the inferval between the end of the financlzl year and the dale of this reporl. any item,
transaction or event of a maleral and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the directors of the Company, fo affect
significantly fhe operstions of the consolidated entity, the resulls of those operations or the siate of affairs of the
consolidated entity in future financial years,

Likely developments

Thars has been no substantial changs in business oparations and nang are axpacled in the coming finanscial vear.

Further information on the Bkely developmenis in tha operations of the Company and the expacted rasulls of those
aperatons In fulure financlal years have not been included in this repan because disclosure of the information
would be likely to result in unreasonable prejudics B the Company.

Direclors" interesis

Dhreciors’ banafits are sal aul i note 36,

Indemnification and Insurance of officers

fndemnification

Under the uifimate parent enlity's Constitution, the uliimate parent entity, Suncorp-Metway Lid, indemnifies aach
person wha i or has bean g Director or officer of the Company, The indemnity relates to all liahilties fo another
parly (other than the Company of a related body corporate) that may arlse in cannecticn with the pedormance of
their duties to the Company end its conlrollad enlities, excapl whare the liabilily arnses oul of conduct nvohding a
lack of good faith. The Conslifution stipulaies that the ultimale parent entity will mest the full amount of such
lisbififizs, including costs end expanses incurred in successfully defending cwll or eriminal proceadings, o n
connection with an application in refation fo such procesdings, in which redief s granisd under the
Compaorafions Ack 2007

Insurapce premiums

Since the end of the previous financial vear the ulimale perent enlity of the Company has paid insurance
premiums in respect of & directors’ and officars” liabilily insurance contract The contract insures gach person who
i5or has been a Direcior or executive afficer {as defined in the Corporsfions Act 20071} of the Company 2gainst
certain Fabilfies arising in tha course of thelr dulies 1o the Company, The Directors have not included detalls of the
nature of the ligbilities coverad or the amount of premism paid in respect of the insurance coniract &= disciasura is
orohibifed undar the terms al the contracl.
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aurcdrp Lite 4 Suporannustion Limited
Directors’ report (continued)
Fomioe ol

ir the vear enidad 30 Juns Z08

Lead audiler's independence declaration

The lead auditor's iIndependence declaration 1= 521 out an paga 5 and forms part of the direciar’s report for the vear
andad 30 Juse 2008,

Rounding off

The consolidated entity 15 of a kind referred o m ASIC Class Order 987100, issued by the Ausiralian Sscurties &
Irvesimanls Commizzion, relating 10 the ‘rounding o of amaounts in the direciors’ repont, Amounts in the directars’
report have been rounded off in eccordance with thal Class Crdar 10 the nearest one hundred thousand dollars

unless othenwise stalad,

This report is made in accordance with a resclution of direciors.

Tl
e

&hn D Story

Chairman

John F Mulca
ranaging Director

Brizhans
26 August 2008

a4
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Lead auditor's independence declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001

To. the direclors of Suncorp Lie & Superannuation Limited

| dedlare that, 1o 1he ksl of my knowledoe and belief, In relation 1o the audi for the financial year ended
A0 June 2008 there have besn

= nocontraventions of the awditor independsnce requirements 8s 521 out in the Corporahors Ach 2007 o relation (o ihe
audit; and

¢ o conbraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to e audil

Fhide

KPMG
.Il.-'. - -
s ataallg

Or Andries B Terblanche
Barfter

Brisbans
26 August 2008

Fage &
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Suncorp Life and Superannuation Limited
ABN 87 073 979 530

Consolidated financial report
30 June 2008
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=uncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Balance Sheets

Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
Mote Sm B Fm &m

Asgels
Cash and cash equivalents 13 16.2 B9 18.7 110.5
Outstanding pramivms 2T 9.8 12.7 0.4
Orther financial aasels

Equily security investmsants 14 1.9745 31468 21600 40911

Debt sacuniy invesiments 14 23785  1,3834 33128 23160

Frogerly investiments 14 2711 4704 3447 633.0

Hhar investments 14 {0.3] {0.7) .3 0.5}
Leans, advances and other receivables 15 1042 3188 76T ZER.T
Groas policy Babilities ceded under reinsurance 200d) 7851 7T.H 78.1 77.8
Creferred aoguisition costs 16 505 484 505 459
Dither assats 17 0.2 0.4 19.5 15.2
Tolal assets 48864 55317 60616 7.591.2
Liahilities
Pzysbles and cther lisbikties 18 A T8 1006 3608
Premiums in advancea a3 3.2 3a 3.2
Deposis and short tarm bomowings 19 Tod B5.h 6a.3 54.3
Defarred tax liakilitias 12 7.1 128.1 174 128.1
GGross insurance condract liabilities 20b} 25832 22708 #5832 2&E795
Gross investment contract liabdities 20e] 15910 1.8024 1.501.0 40024
Unvested policy owner benefits 20He) 2069 2224 206.9 22210
Managed fend unils on issus 21 - S= 1,1452 17614
Total liabilities 4. 60EB 52657 57756 T,311.8
Net assets 277.8 268.0 2B6.2 2?9.*:_
Equity
Parent antity interast
Ehara capital 22 9.0 350 3.0 32.0
Zharehoider's retalned profits 22 238.5 Z29.0 2472 2404
Total equity 2778 265.0 2}&2 279.4

The Balance Shaeets are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notaes

e ——




Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Income Statements

B 3gr '.'“':\.ul'.':uI A JllrE 2L :

Ravenue
Framium ravenue
CHIbwErds reinsurance premium expenses

Irwestment revanus
CHher operating revenueg

Expansas
Clalms expenss
Feinsurance recovenss revenus

Diperating sxpenses

Cecrease (Incraase) in net insurance contract babiifies
Cecreaze (Incraase) in ewasimant contract Ebilities
(Increase) Decrease n unvested policy owner benefiis
Dutsids beneficial imterests in managed funds

Profit before tax
Income tax credit {eupenss)
Profit for the year

Altribuiable to:
Equity halders of the company
Profit for the year

Mate

9
2]

10
20{b).(d)

20(c)
20e)

12

22

The Inopme Stalements ara ta ba read in conjunclion wath the accompanyng notes

Company Consolidated
2003 2007 2008 2007
sm Fm & m
224.7 170.6 224.7 170.6
[45.0) {40.3) [46.0 {40,3)
178.7 130.3 1iva.T 130.3
{3EE.5) 6722 1258.4) arE9
413 2.1 ar.2 425
{1665  B316 (3425) 11407
{119.8)  [(105.5) {119.8)  (105.5)
EIIZ:I.Er 262 0.2 282
(89.7) {77.3) (85.7) 77.3)
1423 (1228} {161.5) (139.9)
236.2 [E53.7) 2562 (263.7)
2373 (369} 23T.3 (236.9)
(74.9) 482 (74.9) 482
- - 183,59 W296.7)
186.6 (674.6) 3613 (9E6.3)
201 157.0 188 163.4
0.7 {83.1) 49,0 {65.0}
T0.8 R [Tt Ta.d
7.8 74.8 E7T.8 T84
Tha 73.9 67.8 T84
ToTTripsirhiera

Fage 8



Suncerp Lifo & Superanniation Limited

Statements of Recognised Income and Expensea
for the yva2ar anned 30 Jups 2008
Company Consolidated
2003 2007 2008 2007
Sm Sm &m m
Profit for the year 708 739 67.8 TH.4
Total recognised incoma and expense for the year T8 Ta.59 BT .5 TH.4
Tatal recognised income 2nd expense for the vear
attriutable to:
Equity haolders of the parent 7.8 7.8 7.8 TH.A
Total recognised income and expense for the year T0.8 73.9 67.8 TB.4

The Statements of Recognizad Incemi and Expenze are 1 bs read In conjunciion wilh fhe accompanying notes

Page 9



Cash flows fram operating activities
Premlums recehed

Fes ncome received

Qiher apsrating income received
Feinsurance premicms paid

Cleims payments under policies
Reinsurance and other recovanes recenad
Opsrating expenses paid

Interest received

Equity distributions recaived

Proparly income e

Limer Invesimeants pakl

Tax pald

Mat eash Inflow from operating actlvitles

Cash flows from investing activitias

Fayments for purchase of Invesiments

Frocesde from disposal of investments

Met (decrease) increass in loans, advances ard other
recaivables

Met cash Inflow (outflow) frem investing activitiea

Cash flows from financing activities

Mzt increass {decrezss) in deposits and other borrowings
Dividands paid

Het cash inflow [cutfiow) from financing activities

ket (decrease] increase in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash at beginning of 1he fnancal year
Cash at the end af the financlal year

The Statemenis of Cash Flows are to be read in conjunciion with the accompanying noies

Suncorp Life & Supemanuation Limited

Statements o

&
i

Cash Flows

Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
Mot B sm B &m
an2E 10425 S02.8 1.042.5
46.4 i 46.4 284
0.a 0.5 2.2 1.9
{45.6) {41.0} (45.6) (d1.07
(951.2) (G468} (%51.2) (6458}
288 8.5 28.8 8.5
(1458  (111.8) (2205} (218.2)
1188 Tih 1671 120.6
32686 3T6.5 1345 1502
664 338 428 23.5
(0.9} {13.1) 3.1 L.}
1937} {39.4) 23] (41,4}
24 200.4 7137 464 448 B
(2,140.5) (34757} (11,7219} [B8E5.7)
38874 8810 12,3410.5 B,207.1
(4.0} 0.3 {4.3] -
[256.9) [(814.4) 523.3 [E7E.E)
{0.5]) 6.3 [B17.2) 3374
(51.0] i50.0) i51.0) (20.01
[61.5) 143,70 (G782} 287.4
(28.0) REE [38.5) 5T.6
16E.4 110.8 2026 1250
24 138.4 166.4 1641 202.6

Fage



1 Reporting enfity

Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited {‘the Company”) is 8 company domiciled in Australia. The address of the
Company's registered office is Level 18, 36 Wickham Terrace, Brishang, QLD, 4000, The consalidated financial
stalements of the Company as al and for the year ended 30 June 2008 comprises the Company and ilts
subsidiaries (together referred to as “the consolidated entity”) and the consclidated entity’s interest in essociates
end jointly confralled entithes.

Basis of preparation
{3} Slatement of compliEance
The financial repart is @ general purpose financial report which has besn preparad in accordance with Ausiralizn
Accounling Standards (“AASBe") (including Australian Inlerpretations) adopted by the Australizn Accounting
Standards Board (“AASE") and the Carporations Act 2001, The financial report of the consclidated entity and tha

financial report of the Company complies with the International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSs") and
imterpratations adopted by the Intermational Accounting Standards Board,

The financial report was authorised for ssue by the directors on 26 August 2008
i) Besis of measuramant
The financial rapor is prepared on the historical cost basis except that the following assels and liabilities are stated

at thair fair value: derivalive financial instruments, fingncial instrumants held for frading, financial insrumants held
lo back Fe insurance policy iabilifies and life investmant corract iaklithes.

(¢l Functionaland presemalion currency
These consolidaied fingncial stalements are presented in Australlan dallars, which is the Company's funclional
CLITTENCY.

(e Rounding

The Company is of & kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 983/100 dated 10 July 1998 (updated by CO 05641
effective 28 July 2005) and in accordance with the Class Order, amounts in the financial repart and the Diirectars
Reporl have been rounded to the naarest hundred thousand doltars unless othersise stated,

{2} Useofestimatez and |[udgements

Tha preparation of financial statemenls requires management o make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affact the application of palicies and reported amounts of asselts and llabiltes, income and expenses. The
estimates and associeted assumplions are based on historical experience and various othar factors thal are
believed to be reasanable ynder the circumstances, the rasults of which form the basis of meking the judoements
about camyng values of assats and Babllities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Aclual resulls may
differ from thase astimates

The estimaies and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an cngoing basis. Ravisions 1o accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and any future periods affectad

The esfimates and judoements that have a significant risk of causing a matariat adjusiment to the camying
amaunts of assets and lizbilities within the next financkal year are discussed below.

it  Insirance comlract Nabiites

Policy liabilites for life insurance contracls are computed using statistical or mathemalical methods, which are
axpected 1o give approximatzly the same results a3 if an individual liability was calculated Tor sach contracl. The
compuistions are made by suitably qualified personnel on the basis of recognised actuarial methads, with due
regard 1o relevant actuarial principles and standards. The methodology takes Into account the risks and
unceraintios of the particular classes of life insurance business written, Deferred policy acquisiton cosls are
cannected with 1he measurement basis of life insurance liabilikes and are equally sensitve to the factors that are
cansidersd in the lizhility measuramanl.

Tha key factors that affect the estimetion of heza liabilities and related azsels ane

" morality and mosbidity experience an lfe insurance products, including enhancements to policyholder
benafits!

M trie cost of providing the benefits and adminisiering thesa insurance conlracls, and

® discontinuance experisnce, which affectz the Company's shility fo recover tha cost of acquining new
business aver tha lives of the contracts

In addition, factors such as regulalion, compelition, nferesl rales, taxes. secunly markel conditions and general
pearamic conditons affect the lavel of these lizbilities. In seme coniracis, the Company hares expensnce on

Page 11
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Fincorp Life & Superannualion Limited

Maotes to the consolldatad financlal statements (continued)
2, SBasis of preparation [continusd)
{e} Use of esfimatzs and judgem=znts (continwed)

micrlatity, morbldity, persislency and investment resulls with its customers, which can offzat the impact of these
factors on profitablity from those products,  Details of specific actuarial policies and methods are set out in
node 4.

(Ml Asszels arsing from relnsurance coniracts

Assets arising from reinsurance contracts are also determined using the =ame mathads a= for insurance contract
leabiliies. In addition, the recoverability of these assels i3 assessed on 8 perodic basis to conaider whether the
balance & reflective of the amounts thal will uHimataly be recelved, taking Into consideration factors auch as
counterpany and credit risk, Impairment is recognized where there iz objectiva evidance that the Company may not
receve amounts due 1ot and these amounts can ba reliably measured.

fl  {nvestment coniracis — defemed scquisifion costs end deferred revenus

Thie assessment of recoverabilily and amortisation of deferred acquisition costs |2 an Inherantly uncertain process.
There i noorefiable measure of the fulure economic Benefits that will arise from the scquisition costs incumed. This
is largely due {o the uncer=inty surrounding continuance &r surrander of carlain policies, The acquisition costs are
capltalised and separately dizsclosed in the Balance Zheeis and amonised over the perod to which the costs
pravide incoms.

The amorisation of deferred revenue 2 an inherenily uncerain process, invalving assumpticns about faclors
related to the perod & policy will be in force. This = langely dus to wencertainty surrounding confineance or
surrender of paricular policies, The defermed revenus s capitalised end separaiely disclosed as an other lizbility in
e Balance Sheels and amortlsed over the period e which the costs are expected fo provide Income

3 significant accounting policies

Except a5 dascrbad in the subseguant notss, the accounting policies =at out balow have been applied consistenily
i all perods pressnted in the consalidated financizl statemenis, and have been applisd cansisiently by Group
antities.

Where necessary, comparative mformation has been reslaled b conform wilh changes in presentation in he
CUTTEnt year,

Tha consolidated entity adopted Ausiralian Accounting Standards and Interpretations which were mandatory for
annual reporting pericds beginning on or after 1 July 2007, There has been ne effect on the financkal pedarmance
ar position of the consolidated entity from the adopton of these standards and Inferpratations.

The following standards, amendments to stendards and interpretations that zre relevant to curment operations are
available for early adoplion bul have nol been applied by the conselidated entity in these financlal reports,

® L858 B Dperating Segments replaces the presentation requiremants of segment reporting in AASE 114
Eegment Reporting, 1t will require the disclosure of seamant information basad on the intarnal management
siruciure, AASE B becomes mandatory for the consalidzted entity's 30 June 2014 financial statements and
will primarily impact disclesuras in the financial report. The conzalidated entity has nat vet determined the
potential effect of the new standard on the consolidated entity's disclosures

. Revized AASE 101 Fresenizfion of Finsncial Sketemenis introduces the “stalement of comprehansive
income’ gnd becomes mandalory for the consolidated eniity’s 30 June 2010 financizl statements.  This
standard only impacts disclosures in the financial report. It does not change the recoanition, measurement
or disclosure of ransactions and events required by other AASBs. The consolidaied entity has nat vet
defermined the potential effect of the naw stendard on the consolidaled enlity's disclosures.

. Revized AASE 3 Business Combinalions changes the apphcation of acquisition accounting for businass
combinations and the accounting for non-confralling {minoidty) Interestz.  Key changes nclude: the
immediate expensing of all fransaciion cosis: measurement of contingent considerzton at acquisitan date
with subsequent changes Ihrough the Income Stalement; measurement of non-controlling (minarity)
interests at full fair value or the proporiionate share of the fair value of the underying net assets, guidance
on issues such as reacquired righis and vandor indemnities; and Be nclusion of combinations by contract
alane and those voling mufuals, This standard will impact any business combination undertakesn from
1 July 2009 unless garly adopled

. Rewzed AASHE 127 Copsoiidated and Separaise Financial Statsmenis changes the sccounting for

inwestments in subsidiaries,. Kay E|'|E1I'IQE-'E incleda: the re-measuremant 10 falr value of any prevousTetalned
investment whan control is ohiainedfost, with any resulting gain or loss being recegnised

Page 12



ofp Life & Supersnnuation Limited
Motes to the consolidate i n...l.:l-a! statements (continued)

S

Significant accounting policies (continued)

in profit ar loss; and the treatmeant of increases in ownarship intarast after control is oblainad as transachons
wilh aquily holders in theldr capacity as oguity holders, The revised standard will become mandatony fior the
consabidated entity’s 30 June 2010 financia! statemenis. The consalidated antity has not yat delarmined the
potential effect of the revised standard on iis financial repor,

" AASE 2008-2 Amendments to Auslralan Accounbing Standards = Pultatle Finencial! Insiumenis and
Chaftgalions Arlzing on Liguidalion changes the classification of some debt instiruments to equity mstruments.
It becomes mandatory for the Group’s 30 Juns 2010 financial statements, with ratrospective application
raquired. The adoption of this amendment is not expecied to have & material impact on the Group,

I3} Principlos urterlying conduct of tha life Insgurance business
Suncorp Life & Superannuation lelted is reqgistersd vnder the Life Insurance Act 1923 ("Lifs Acl).

The life insurance operations of he Company are conducted wilhin two separate statutory funds, as required oy
tha Life Act, and are reported in aggregate with the sharsholder's fund in ihe Company's income staiements,
balance shests and statemenis of cash flows. The fe insurance operations conzisl of insurance contract and
irvastment contract buginess

Insurance coniract business relates fo the fransfer of significant nsurance risks from the palicvhoider o
compensate the policyhalder f & specified uncerdain fulure event adwarsely effects the policvholder. The
compensation, referred beoas insured benefils, is pavable on desth, or an the occurrence of a contingency
dependent on the fermination or continuance of humezn life, or on the ccourrence of injury of disability causad by
accent or iliness, and the financial rigk of the cccurmence of the event which crystallises the payment of the
insured bensfit i5 borne by the Company. The insured benefil is not direclly linked to the markel value of the
investmenis held, Parficipating business is trepfed as insurance cantract business under AASE 1038 Life
insurance Garfracts,

Faricipating palicy cwner benefits in relation to insurance coniract business, bath vested and unvested, are treatad
as expenses when incurred and liabilibes untl paid. Eighty percent of the participating business profits, bafore
allocation of honuses, is alloceled o policy awners and expensad in tha incarme slatemenis. The remaining twenty
percent s allocated to the shareholder,  All profils and losses from non-paricipating business are allozated to the
sharabalder.

Investment contract business relaiss o weallh management products in which the Company issuss a confract
where, excapl for fixed income policies, the resulting lability 1o policyhalders is linked (o the perffarmance and value
of e as=als thal back thase liabifias, Whitsl the underlying asseta are reqlsiered i the nams af the Company
and ihe policyownar has no direc! access o the specilic assets, the contractual armangemants are such that the
palicvhalder bears the risks and rewards of the fund’s investmenl parformance. For fized Income policies the
resulling liabiy to policyholders is linked to fhe fair value of the palicy cashilows. Such contracts, which do not
meel the definition of an Insurance contract, are referred to as life investment contracts when issued by a
registerad life insurance enfity and administered hrowgh Life stalutory furds In accordance with the requirements
of the Life Act. The Company derives fee income from the administration of the underdying assels.

Aesate and llabdities held in the life Insurance funds are subject to the disinbuetion snd fransfar resinctions and
aiher requirements of the Life Acl.

] Principles of consolidation
{tf SubEdEnes
Consolidation is the aggregefion of the financial reparls of all entitles within a group comprising the parent entity

ard s subsidmrias and the elimination of intra group transactions and balgnces. Subsidiaries are enfities including
companies, managed investment schemes or frusis controlled by e Company.

Tha consclidatad fnancial reports incorporate the assels, labdities and prafic and loss of all subsidiaries. Tha
Company and iis subsidianes together are refarred lo ag the consclidated entity, Control exists when the
Company has the powes, direcily or indirectly, to govern the financial and aperating policies of an entity 50 as 1o
obtzin henefits fram its activities.

(o Transachons efiminated an congodoation

The effects of all fransactions belween enfilies ir the consclidated entity are eliminated from the balance sheet and
income statemeant in full

(il Managed funds

Where the company has controfiing interasts in managed funds, the folal amaount of each underlying aszal and
ablity of the centrolled entities s recegnised In the consolidated Balance Shesl When a conirolled unit trust, in
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J.  SBignificant accounting policies [continued)

(b Principles of consolidation [conlinued)

fill  Managed funds (conlinued)

which lhe units have been classified as debl in accordance with &858 132 Firancial instrurments: Presentalion, is
consolidated, the share of the unithoider liability atiributable o the company is eliminated bul amounts due o

gxiemal unil haldass remain as babilties in the consolidated Balance Sheal. Managad lunds units an issue
represenis the lizbility 1o minarity interest unitholders in funds which have besn consolidated by the company,
Felated items of income and expense are recogrised in the Income Statemant at their gress amounts, with the
offsetting amaunt aitributable to cutside interesis recognised as a separate expense, autside beneficial Interesis in
managad funds.

The company haz amended itz accounting polcy in iz application of 8438 127 Consaiidaled and Separals
Firaricia! Sfatements io consolidata managed inwesiment schemes where ownership s greater than 50%,
Pravigusly the palicy was to consolidate these schemas when ownership was graater than 75%.

The change in accounting palicy has been applied retrospectively and comparatives have been restated, The
change in accaunting podicy had the fellowing impact on the consalidaled financial slatermenls,

2007
sm
Increzssed{dacraase) in Tolal assels i14.8
i Increase Wdecreasa in Total liahilities (114,83
Met Impact =
2007
Hm
Increasei{decreasa) in Total income 225
(Increaseldecrease in Total expenses {225}

Met impact

There was no impact o reported profil, retained earmings and aguily as a result of the changs in accounting policy
[e}  Forelgn currency

Tran=actions denominated in foreign currencies are iniially franslated to Austrelian daliars at the spot exchange
rates ruling &t the date of the transaction, Foreign currency maneizry assets and lizbdities at balance date are
transfated o Australian dellars at ihe spol rates of exchange current an that date, The resulting diferences on
monetary ifems are recognised in the Income Stalements az exchange gains and lozses in he finandal vear in
which the exchenge rates change. Forgign currency non-monetary essets and liabilities that sre measured in tarms
of historical cost are franslated using the exchange raie at the date of the fransaction, Foreign currency nam-
manetary assets and lisbilities that are staled al fair value are Fanslated o Australian dollars at foreign exchangs
rates ruling ai the daies the fair value was determined.

{dh  Derlvative financial Instruoments

The consclidated entily usas dervative financial instrdmenls = Lhe forgign axdchanga, inlarest rala and aguity
markets to hedge the conzolidated eniity's assets and Eabilifies or a3 part of the consolidated entity'z trading and
imvastment aclivitiss

The consclidated entity utiises dervaltive financial instrumenis to hedge underwng exposures In investments
backing insurance contract Fabilities and Investment contract ablitles. Derivative financial instruments are niot haid
for speculalive purposes, Interest rale derivalives are used to hedge inlerest rale risks inharani i lhe business.
Equity oplions and futures are purchased 10 hedge exposures ansing from equity investmants,

Drarivative financial instrameants ane initially recognised al trade date at falr value excliding ransaciion costs and
are subsequantly remaasured at their fair value as at tha reparting date.  Fair value is the amount far which an
assel could be exchanged o a labilty zefled, bebtween knowledgesble, wiling paries In an am's length
fransaction,

ia] ash ognd cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash on deposlt and highly Bquld investmants, et of ouistanding
bank overdrafts, They are carried 2t the gross value of fhe outstanding balance. Bank overdrafis are shown with
financial iabilities in the Balance Sheals unless thare s a right of offzat
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J significant accounting policias |(continused)

ifi Firranceal assals

A finencial asset is recognised on the Balance Sheei when the Company becomes a party o the contracluzl
provisions of the instrument.

All purchases and sales of financial assels that require dalvary of the asset within the time frame establishad by
regulation or markei convention are recognized at trade date, belng the date o which the Company commits lo
buy or sell the asset

Financlal assels are derecognized when the dghls o recelve future cash flows from the assels have expired, or
hava been transfarrad, and the Company has tfransferred substantizlly all risks &nd rewards of cwnership

The assets of the Life Insurance business are assessed under AAZE 1038 Life meurance Contracts (o be assats
that are held to back ifa insurance and life investment contracts ar othar es=eis.

{1l Flnanclal azsels backing We Insurance and e invesiment Rabilities

The Company has determined thal all assels within ils stalutory funds are assels backing policy liabilities. These

azsels are designated 85 fair value through profit and Ioss, and are measurad on a basis that is consistent with the

measurement of the llabilities. These assets include:

L] Inveslment securities comprisa holdings in wunlisted managed invesiment schemas, fulures 8nd forward
foreign exchange contracts. Movemenis in the fair values betwesn each reporting date, being the last price
on thosa dates, are racognised in the Income Statamants.

] Feceivahlas comprise premium debtors, reinsurance and other recoveries, invesiment related receivables,
dizfribulions recevable and Inans. Recewables are recognised at fair value which is epproximated by taking
ihe initially recagnizsed amount and reducing it for credi risk as appropriate. Given the short term nature of
most receivables, the recoverable amount approximates fair value

(il Finarcial gssels rol backing ife Insurance ar iife investmant labiifias

Financial assets held within the shareholder fund and subsidiaries do naot back life Insurance contract llabdlites or
Iifig investment contract liabilities, and include investmeant securities and lnans and other recelvablas

Investment securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss as lhey are managed and their
performance eveluated on & fair value basis for infemal and extemal reporting and in Bccardznce with the
investment strategy.

Invesdmaents 0 Ssubsidiary campanes are recorded al cast less any accurmulzled mmpaicmant lassaes. On
consoldation, the Ivesimeant in subsidianas is eliminated.

Loans and olher receivables are measured at amoriised cost less accumulated Impairment losses

{] Deferred Geguisition costs

Acquisilion costs that are available for deferral on life investment contracls are the incremenizl variabla distributon
casts incurred when acquinng new business,

For Iife insurance business, the cosls ol acquiring naw business include commissions, cerlain adverlising, palicy
iague and underariiing costs, agency expenses and other sales cosis. All such costs are implicitly deferrad thraugh
bargin on Services {*Ma3") accounting, The amount deferred is subject to an overall limit such that the value of
futurs profits at incaption cannol be negative,

For invesiment coniracts, all incremental ecquistaon costs are defarred and recognised as &n esset in the balance

shaels, The amount of he deferred acquisition costs are assessed al each reporling date and the asaet is
amortised a3 thae revenus io which thoss costs relate s recognised. Al other scquisition costs are expensed a5

InGurned.

The zcquisifion cosis daferrad for investment contracls ang deferminad as the lower of aclual incremantal cosls
incurred and the allowancs for the recovery of those costs from the premiums or policy charges |25 appropriste for
agch poficy class),

{1 ripairmenl

Aszsels are assessed for indicators of impairment &t each reporing date, Indicators include both intzrnal and
exlernal factors. IF any such indication exists, Lhe assal’s receverable amount iz eslimatad.

An impairment loss s recognised whenever the assst's carmying amount excesds |tz recoverable amaount,
Impairment losses are recognized in tha Income Sialamenls unless the as=si has previously baen revalued. |n
that caze the Impairment 1025 is recognised a8 a reversal 1o the exient of that previcus revalustion with any excess
recodnised through the Income Slatements.
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d significant acceunting policies (continued)

thy  Impzirment {continusd)

Aller the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisatian) charge for the assel s adjusted in
fulure pericds 1o allocate the assel's revised carrving amount, less is residuzl walue (if any), on 2 systemalic basls
ower s remaining ussful lifs,

(it Calcwstion of recoverable amoun!

The recaverable amounl of recaivablas carried at amartised cost & calculated as the present value of asimaled
future cash fows, discounted al the original effective interest rate being the effective interest rale computed ar
inifial recognition of these financial essets, Receivables will & short duration are not discounted. The racovarable
amaount of other assets i the greater of thair falr valug less costs fo sall and value in usa. In assessing vakue in
use, e estimaled future cash flows are discounted (o thair present value using & pre-tax discount rale that refleets
curment market assesamenis of the time vafue of monay and Lhe risks specific to the assat.

fil  Reversa! of impairment

An impsirment loss for an asset can be reverzed in following pericds if thare ara indications that the impairment
less praviausly recogniead no longar exists or has dacrezsed, The impairment I0ss can be revarsed, in the Incoma
Slaternents, only 1o the exient that it increases the aszet back to its ocrigiral carrying amount before impairment
was recorded

{0 Financizl liabilities

Financial lizbilities are inifizlly recognized al falr value plus transaction costs that are dirsctly stifbutable to the
Issue of the financial Hability, except for financial liabiliies at fair valoe through profit or loss which exclude
fransaclion cosls. A finencial lishifity is derecognised when It is extinguished, that i3, when he abligation spacifiad
i the contract is discharged or cancelled or axpiras.

Financial liabilifies are classified into one. of the folfowing categories upan inltial recognition. Al each reporting dale
measurement depends on the chosen classification.

M Fivancial labiifes al falr value through profit or loss

A financial lizbility at fair value through profit or loss 15 a8 financial liabdity that meets either of the following
conditions:

* it iz classified s held for frading; or

- upon initizl recognition it is designated by the Company as al falr value through prolil ar loss

The Company has designated the deposils and bormowings of the slatutory funds a2 being 2t fzir value through
profit or less and are delermined using the fransaclion price where available, Movements in the fair valus are
recoanised in the incoms stalemsnts,

Firancial lizbiites arising from life Insurance invesiment contracts are measured at fair valua basad on the fulure
selllement amaunt under the contract. Changes o Lhe fair value are reccorised in the Income Statement i the
pariad in which they adtur,

it Fimanois! Mabiiies af eamorised cosf

Financial liabilities, other than financial liabilities al fair valua through profit or loss, are subsaguentiy measured at
amaorlised cosl using the effective interes! mathod

The consalidated antity has clessified the depaosiis end borrowings of the sharghalder fund and consalidatad
entilies as belng loans and recelvables and meazured at amorlized cosl

fuil Otfher liabuiilies
Other kabilites are measured al nel present values and changes in their nat present valuss gre recognised in the
income stalemenis as revenues or expenses in the financial year in which the changes occur

i x el r=vEnlE

Tha Compary has delermined that upfront fees are financial =arvice ravenues an invasimeni contracts that ars not
fully earned when the sale is made, These fees are deferred and recedanised as a liability. The emount of the
daferfed revenue is assessed al each reparfing date and the liability is amaorised ower the Bfe of the contract and
recn?;lnised in the income statemenis. All other financial service lees are recognised as ravenues as the semvice is
providesd
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Significant accounting palicies (eontinued)
(K Provisions
A provision is a liabilly of uncerlain timing or amaunt which i=s recognised in the balance shests when
= the Company has & present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resull of 2 past evenl;
5 itls probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required 1o setile the obkgation; and

. fhe amounl can be reliably estimated.

If the sffact is materizl, provisicns are determined by discounting the expectad fufure cash fiows al 8 pre-iax rate
that reflects current markal aszessments of the time valoe of maney and, when appropriate, the risks spacific o
the liahility.

{Ii  Policy liahilities

Caonfracls entered into by the Company are classified as either insurance or investment. & lIfe insurance coniract
is an insurance contract or a financial instrument with & discretionary panicipation feature, regulated under the Life
Act and incledes risk business, lifetime annuitas, traditional and participating business, A life investmant contract
iz & contract which is regulated under the Life Act but which does not meet the definitan af a ife insurance conlrac
and mcludes non-participating invasiment business end immeadiate ferm certain annuitiss

The life ingurance poloy lability valuation determines the capital and retained profit of the statutory funds and the
shareholder fund. The compenents for life insurance conlracts and life investment contracts are repertad on tha
Balange Sheets a5 gross pobcy ligbifities, cument penod bonuses, pelicy lizbifiies ceded fo reinsurers and
urvasted policy owner benefits. Movemenis in these balances diive the profit emergence and are reported in tha
Income Statemients, including the proposed transfer to the shereholdar Tund in respact of pardicipating business.

fil insurance coniracls

The financial reporiing methodology uzed o determing the falr value of life insurance contracl lizbiilies iz referred
to a5 MoS. Under Mo3, the excess of premium received over claims end expenses (the margin] is recognised owver
the Be of the contragt in @ manner ihat reflects the patiern of risk accepiad from the policyhalder {the service)l. The
miocvement in life insurance cantract Habiliias recognized in tha income siatements reflects the releass of this
margin,

Life msurance conbract liabilities are usually determined using a projection method, whereby estimates of policy
cash flows (premiums, benefits, expenses and profit marging to be relzased in future periads) are projected info
the future. The lizbility s calculated as the net preaent valug of theae prajlected cazh flows using best estimate
aszumptions aboul the fulure, When the benefits under the life insurance cantracl are linked to the assels backing
it, the discount rata applhiad is bagsed on Lhe expacted Tulure eamings rate of thase assats. Where the benefits ara
nat linked 1o the performance of tha backing as=eis, a risk-fres discount rate is usad. The risk-free discount rate is
determined by the Appaintad Actuany based on the Commonwazlth governmeni bond rate, having regard io the
nature, struciure and temm af the contract liabilites.

An accumulaton method may be used if it produces results that are not materlally different from those produced by
a projection mathod. This method has been uzad for some Group nsk busnass, whare the liability 15 basad on &n
unazmead pramium resernye, less &n esplicit gllowance for deferred acquisition casis, and a resenve for mourred bt
nol reparted claims,

Farticipating policies are entitled io share in the profiis that arise from participating business. This profil sharing is
gosvarmed by the Life Aot and the Iife insurance company’s consbibuticn, The partcipating palicy owner prafit sharing
enfilement is ireated a3 an expense in the financial siatements.

Allocalion of opsraling proil sng unveslad pohoyiroider benelils

Thi cperating prafit ansing from discretionary participating contracts 5 abacated between shareholders and
partcipeting policyholders by appiing the MoS principbas in accordanca with tha Life Aot Onca profil i allocated o
partizipating policyhalderz i can only be disiributed fo these policyholders

Profil allocaled o pardicipating polichiokiers |2 recogaised in he income stalements as an increase in policy
lizbifities, Both the element of this profii that has nol yel hean allocatad fo specific palinyholders (e unvasied), and
that which has been allocated o specific policyholkders by way of bonus distributions [ vested), are included wilhin
life imsurance contract liabilities

Bonus distibutions to paticipating policyholders are a change in the nature of the Habllity from unvested to vested
and. as such do nat aller the amiount of profit atiributable fo sharsholdars

=%
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3 Significant accounting policies [continued)

{1} Folicy liahilities [continned)

il Jevesiment conirachs

Life investment confracts consist of & financial instrument and & managemeant services element. The financial
instrument element represents the uni liability 1o the policvhiolder and is measured &t fair value, with 2 minimum
equal i the amount pavable on demand. Movemenis in fair value are recognised through the Income statemeants.
The management services alement refers to aclivities and cashflows arising from managameant services pravided,
representing the defarral of feas yet fo be earnad and axpensas yat 1o ba recognised and is measured at fair valus,
rafer notes 3ig) and 3}

im} Li-1|.l||'!=.." adag ey (et

The adeqguzcy of the insurance and invesimenl coniract Fabilikes is evalualed each year. The insurance confract
tes! considers current estimates of all contractual and related cash flows, The investiment contract tast initially
considers the recoverability of associsted deferred scquisition cost assets. I # is determined using best estimate
assumptions that a shorifall exists, it s immediately recognised in the income statements,

(n} Unwested pelicy ownsr benefits

Unvasted policy cwner banafits are policy owner retalned profits as defined in the Life Aot These are amaunts thal
hawve b=en sliocated fo participating policy owners ganarally, but havae nof been included in policy liabilites as al the
reporting date, These amounis are shown 35 8 separate lizbility dus to pelicy awners

{a} Share capital

QOrdinary sharss ara classified as equity.

{il  Qividends

Prowisicn 15 made far the amount of any dividand declared, daterminad, ar publicly recammended by tha dirsctars
on or before the end of the financial year, but nat disinbuted at reporing date.

Whara a dividend s declarad post-reporiing date bul priar [ the date of the financial stalements, disclosure of the
declaration 5 made in ihe financial statemeanis but no provision is mads.

(pi  Contingant liakilitles and conlingant assels

Conlingent iabilities ars nol recognised in the Belance Sheels bul are disclosed in the financizl repart, unless the
possibility of selllement s remote, In which case no disclosure B made.  If sefilement becomes praobable, a
provision is recognised,

Contingent agsets are not recognised In the Balance Sheets but are disclased in the financial report when inflows
ara probable. If inflows becoma vidlually carlain, an assetl 15 recagnised.

Tha amauni disclosed a5 a coantingsnt liability or contingent assel ks the best estimate of the =attlement or infiow.

{g] Commitimants
Commiiments are not recorded in the Balance Sheeis but are disclaosed in the financizl report at thair face valus

Commiiments 10 oxtend credit, letlers of credil, guarantees, wamanties and indemnities are classed as financial
insirumenis and atiract fees in fine with market pricas for similar arrangemants and raflect ke probability of default.
They are nol sold or raded. They are disclesed as contingent liabilities at their face value,

3] FRevornse

{1 Life insurance prarmilim raveariug

Fremiums recenied include premiums for life insurance confracts end [ife inwvesiment contracis. The premium
recorded as revenue in the income statements relates b life insurance contracts, The components of premium
that relate fo life investmeant contracts are in the nalure of depasits and are recognisad as liabilibes, These
amourils are realed as a movemeant in policy Eabilities,

Fremiums with no due dale ara recognised as revonue on a cash recelved basis. Premiums with a regular due
date are recognised as revenueg gn an acorugls basis. Unpaid premivms are only recognised 25 revanua during
the days af grace or where sacured by the surrender value of the palicy and are Included as outstanding premiums
in the balance sheets, Premiums due after but received before the and of the financial year are shown as
pramiums In gdvance In the balancs shaels
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4, Significant accounting policies (continued)

ir) Fevenua icontinuad)

i Life inaurance reinsurance and ofher recovenes receivabla,

Folicy claims recoverable from reinsurers are recognised a5 revenue at the bme they come inla affecl in
acordance wilh the rainsurance realias.

(i Investment revenue

InveEstment revan nd axpen

Al investment revenueg and aXpenses ang brought 10 acoount on an accrual bagis in the perod earnad or incurred
which may differ from when cash is transfarred.

inferest

Interest incomea is recognised as it aceruas, @king into account the efaclive vield on the financial asset,

Divigends

Dividends from subsidiaries and associaled antities are brought b account when they are daclared in the financizl
reports of the subsidiaries and associated enfitiss, Dividend revenus is recognised net of any franking credits.
Diztdbuticns from listed and uniisted unlt rusls are recogrized an the date the unit value is guated ex-distribution.
fivi  Fe=s and other revanue

Fees are charged o cuslomers In connecticn with investment contracts and ather financial services confracts.
Revenus i=s recognised as services are provided, In some cases services are provided gt the ingeplion of the
caritract while olher services are parformed over the life of the confract

Irvestmen! contracts consist af a financizl msfrument and a management sarvices elemant, The paymant by the
podicyialder includes the amount to fund-the financial instrument and a fee for the angination of the contract, In
many cases, that antry lae s based an commigsion paid o inandal plannars for providing initial adyvica. Enfry feas
from investment contracts are deferred and recognized over the average sxpectsd life of investrment conftracts.
Deferred entry fees are presented as an "Offer Liabity™ on the balance sheets. The financial instrument =
classilied as an invesimeant contract and & measured at fair value (zee nate 3.

The revenue that can be aliribueled to the origination service is recognised at inception. Any commission paid
related ta that fee is elso recognised &s an expense at that time.

Fess of the shareholder fupd including ongoing invesiment management sendces and clher senvices provided arm
charged on & regular basis, usually dally, and ara recognised as income &s the sanvice s provided,

Oher income is recognised as revenue in the accounting perad in which the zervices are randarad.

[z} Aequlsition cosls

fil Life insurance cantracks

The value and fulurme recovery of life Insurance contracts acguisition costs are defermingd according 1o MoS
{echnigues,

Acguisition casts 2re amartizad owver the penod that thay will be recovered and the deferral and amortisation is
recagnized in ke Income Satements a3 an ingrezseldecrease in net life insurance contract lizbidities,

Acguisition losses are recognized al incepton in the Income Slatemants

{il Lifs investment confracts

Incremantal costs incurred In selling new life investment contracts are deferred,  Deferred acquisition cests far life
irvesiment contracts are amortised in the Income Stalements in accordance with the expeclad earming pallem of
tha associated revenus.

is1 Clalms expense
i Lifeinsurance conlracls

Life insurance confract ciaims arg separaied inta their expense and withdrawal companents, The companent that
relates to the bearing of risks is freated as an expensa. Othear claim amounts, which are n the nature ol
withdrawals, are recognised as a decrease in life Insurance conlract lablities.
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3 Sianificant accounting policles {continuad)

5] Clalmz oxponss [continued)

Claims are recognised when the liability to the palicyhalder under ihe policy contraci has been esigbtished or upon
notification of the insured event, depending on the iypea of claim.

i Life investment conlracis

Thare 1= no clams expenss in respect of mvesiment confracts. Amounis pard to policyholders in raspact of
investment conlracls are withdrawals and are recognized a5 a decrease in Investment contract liabilitles (see
notz 31

[tk Outwards reinzurance pramiim expansa

Whera portlons of the policy are reinsured the ceded premiums are recognised in the income siatemenis as
qutwards reimsurance premilm expensa.

Premiums ceded 10 relnsurers are recagnised as expenses in eccardznce with the pattern of gross premium
recaived, being for faculfalive, proportional and nan-proportional rainsuranca

lu] Basis of axpenses apporbonmant

Expenses are Incurred i relation to the acquisition and maintznance of life insurance and |fe investment

confracts, n addifon to expenses incurred with respect 1o myvestmant mansgement and other administrative

aclivibes. Expenses have been apporticned In accordance with Division 2 of Part § of the Life Act as follows:

i Expenses excluding invesiment management fees, which are directly identifiabla, have baen apporlioned
between policy acquksition and policy mainlenznce on the basia of the abjective when Incurning each
expenza, and the oulsome achisved

i Where allocation is not fessible between the disclosure categonas, expenzas have been allocalad as
rmanlenance axpenses,

(i) Expeanzas which ane dirgclly atirrbutable o an indaddual palicy or product are allocated directly to the
statutary fund within which the class of businass o which that policy or product belongs,

fvl Adlindirect expenses charged to the income stalements are equitably apportionsd to each cless of business.

Tha expense apparlionment basis is in line with the prnciples set out in the Life Insurance Actuarizl Standards
Board Yaluafion Standard (APRA Prudential Standard LPS 1.04: Valuakion of Palicy Liabilities).

Statistics =uch as policy counts, annual premiums, funds under management and claims payments are uzed 1o
appertan the expanses o individual e insurance and life Investment producis,

i) Incamas tax
Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law In each jursdiction. |s recegnised as an axpense in

the perind in which profits arise. For life insurance business, Income {ax ssipanse is datermined aflar segregating
the aperations Info classes of business which are faxed al diffzrant rates and on different bases according to the

rules rafating la each class,

Defarred income tax iz provided in full, using the liability method, oa temporary differences arlsing betwean the 1ax
bases of assets and lizhilities and their carrying amaounts in the conzalidalad finarcial reporl. Defarred income l2x
i5 datermined wsing tax rates (and [aws) that have been enactad or substantially enacted by the balenca shast date
gnd are expected fo apply when the relaled deferred income tax assel & realised ar the defered Income lax
liakdlity Iz setihed,

The principal femporary dillerances arize from mvaluation of ceraln assetz and llabibtes, including derlvatve
contracts, and tax lpsses camad forwerd. The rates enacted or substantially enaclad 2l the balance sheal dale are
usad to determing delered Income 12y,

Deferred lax azsels are recognised where it is probable that fulure taxable prafits will be availabla againsl which
the femposary differences can be dlilized, The fax effect of Income tax losses avallable for carry farward are
recognized as an assel when It is probable that future taxable profits will be evailabla against which thesa losses
can be utilised
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3 Slgnificant accounting policies (continuad)

v Income tax (Conlimeod)

Accounting Standard AASE 1038 Life Insurance Confracfs requires sharehalder and policy owner f2x fo be
Included in incoms fax expense in the income statemants. The majority of life insurance tax is allocated fo policy
lizhilities and does not affect profit aliribulable to equityholders of the Company.

il Tax consolidalions

The Company and its wholly owned subsidianies are wholly owned subsidiaries in a lax consclidaied group, with
Suncorp-Metway Lid as the head entity, The implementation date for the tax consolidaled group was
1 July 2002,

The company and each of its own wholly-ownad subsidiaries recognises the current and dafered tax amounts
applicable to the transactions underaken by if, as if it continued to ba a separately taxable entity in its own right,
reasonably adjusted for cerain Intragroup transactions. The head entity recognlses Lhe entire tax-consolidated
group's current tax liability. Any differences, per subsidiary, batween the current tax Bability and any tax funding
arrangemeant amounts (see below) are recognised by the Company as an equity confribution to, or distribution
from, the head entity.

The tax consolidated group has entered inta a tax sharing agreement that requires wholly-awned subsidiaries to
make contribuions to the head entity for tax lizhilities arising from external transactions ooourring  after the
imprementation of tax consalidation. The contributions are calculated == i the individual tax liability of the
subsidizry was payable (2s if the subsiciary was a saparately tazable entity In lts awn right), reesenably adjusted
for cerain intragroup transacbons. The assets and lisbilitles arising under the fax sharing agreement are
recagaisad as intercompany asssts and labdlitdes, af call

The head enfity, together with the other members of the consolidated group, have also, via the tax sharing
agreement, provided for the defermination of income tax liabiliies between the enfities should the head entity
defzult on its tax payment obdigaticns. Mo amounts have been recognised In the financial statements in respect of
this component of the agreement as this outcome iz conskdarad remata.

(o} Goods and services tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and servicas tax ["GET"), except
where the amount of GET incurrad is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office ("ATO".  In thesa
circumstances the GET is recognised in the cost of acquisition of the asset or in the amount of the expense,

Recenvables, payables and provislon for cutstarding claims are siated with the amount of GST included. The net
aémount of GST recovarable from. or payable to. the ATO is included as an esset or liability In the balance shaets,

Cagh llows are included in the statements of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST compenents of cash flaws

arising from Investing and financing activities which are recaverable fram, of payable ta. tha ATO are classified as

aperating cash flows.

|y Changes In accounting ettimates and errors

{1l Changes in gccouniing eslimales

If a change in an accaunting estimate gives rse to a changa in 8n asset or liabllity, or relates to equity, itis

recognised by adjusting the carrying amount of the related asset, Kabllity or equity Hem in the pariod of the change

Otherwise, it = recognised prospectively by Including It in the income statements in the perled of the change and

future periods, as applicable.

iy Errors

Materia! prior period érfers are corrected retrospectively (to the earliesl dale practicabls} in the next issued

financizl repord by:

- resialing the comparative amounts for the prior periad(s) presentad imwhich the erfar acourred: or

. if the error occurred befone the eariiest prior perod prasantad, reatating the opening balances of assals,
lzbilities and aguily for the eariest prior period presented,

For refrospective application comparative information presented for 2 particular prior periad naed nat ba restated if
restzting the Information would require undue cost or effor. When comparative information for & particular prier
peried 1s not restated, the opening balance of retained earnings for the next penod shall be rastated for the
cumulalive effect of the ermor before the beginning of that period

Significant disclosures relating to the nature and amount of the pror parod error must be included in the next
issuad financial repost,
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4,  Summary of significant actuarial methods and assumptions

Palicy abllities

Poficy liabifites are amocunls which, when taken together with future premiums and investmant earmings, are
required to mest the payment of future benefils and expanzes and for ife insurance contracls, may incorporate
profit marging on existing business to be released whan sarmed in future periods,

The effective date of the actuarlal rapert on policy lizbilities and solvency reserves is 30 June 2008. The actuarial
repodl was prepared by Mr Rowan Ward, Appointed Actuary BSc FIAA, and indicates that the Appointed Actuany is
satisfied as to the accuracy of the data upon which poficy liabilities have been detarmined,

The amount of policy liabilities has been determined in accordance with methods and assumptions disclosed in
this financial report, the Life Acf and with the Predential Standards issued by APRA.

Fobicy liabilities have been calculated in accordance with APRA Prudenbal Standard LPS 1.04 Valuation of Policy
Lighies izsued under Seclion 23041} of the Life Act.

For Ife insurance contracis, the Prudential Standard requires the policy liahilies to be calculated in a way which
allows for the proper and limaly release of profits over the life of the business, as services are provided o palicy
gwrers and pramiums are received. For lfe investment contracts, the Predential Standard requires the palicy
lizbilitie= to be calculated as the fair value of Rabilities in accordance with accounling slandards.

The mathads and profit carriers for the major policy tvpes of Bfe insurance contracts are a5 follows:

Businass Type iethod Profit Carrter
frndiiviclua!
Conventional Prajection Participating busineas — Bonuges
Mon-participaling business — Expected clalm payments
Invesiment account Frojecticn Intarast credit=
Accidental cash back Frojection Expacted paymantz
Allocated pansion Projectan Interest credils
Lurmp sum risk Frojectian Expectad clzim payments
Disability income Prajection Expected claim payments
Annuity Prajaction Annuyity paymenis
Graun
Irvesimant account Frojection inlarast credis
Lump sum risk Ascumulalion =
Dizability incomea Accumulation

Undes the projection method, estimates of palicy cash flows (premiums, bensfits, expenses and profit margins to
be releasad in future perods) are projected inta the future. The projected profit marging are expressed as a
percentage of the relevant profit carrier. The palicy liabllity is calculated as the net present value of these projected
cash fiows. Under the accumulation method for risk business the policy liability is equal to the sum of reserves for
incurred but not reported claims, unaamed premiums &nd gpen disability Income claims.

The foliowing table sets out key assumpiions used in the calculation of palicy Rabilitias

Azsumption Basiz of ssumptan eince 2807
Investmeant For padicipaling busingss, assumed eaming rates are delermined hiving  Mone
SRS ragard I3 the assst mi of the investment portfodio backing the benefis, the

assumad saming rates for each secior, markel cenditians at the valuslion dats
and tax on investrment esmings appeooriate 1o the class of businass and asssl
s=ctor. Pre-lax rales varied frem 560% (2007 5.30%) for ithe caah sub-funds
o 100205 (2007 920458 for the batanced sub-funds and 11 80% (2007
11.30%) for the equily sub-funds

Al nan-parlicipating busimess uses an imestment eamings and discount rats
assumpdion of ithe nsk free rale. This kas been deisrmined from the
gavernment band curva and wvaned |befors (23] betwssn 4% and 7.0%
(2007 8.2% and B.5%)
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d,  Summary of significant actuarial methods and assumptions (continued)

Polley iabllitles {continued)

Bignificant changes

Assumption Basis of assumpiion slnca 2007

Mainiepance Per policy expenze rates are bassd upon espacted cosls to esrvice existing  Mone

BTty confracls in the perbod following the repoding date. Exoense rates wvary by
praduet ling and class of business. Tax deductibility of expenses is allowsd far
al rates approprale 1o the Laxabon Basis of hs businass

Inflakon Tha infialion as=sumplion is resiswed al each valuation For this valuation Mo changes in
30%pa (2007 30%pa) was assumed, axing inte account the difference  appraach.
between long-lermm government bonds ang indexed government Bonds for
Ausiralia.

Beneli Where the Increase In futere benefils increases in lins with inflslion, the  Mons

indexation Compary has used an assumplics of 3.0%pa

igdunlany Rates are Basad upon rgoant miernal invesbgalions and industny experigne:. Same minor changas

disconlinuance

Surrender
VoS

Raias of
laxalicn

Kortality —
indivigual rizk
producis

Paraity —
annuilants

Bisability - lump
&um

D=y —
income

Rates may wary by producl, class of busmass, policy valus, sge and duralion
in forze. Allowance is also mads for cash withdrawsls. Fuiura long-term rates
ol disconlinuantos assumed wvary belwean 2% and 30% (2007 belyeen 2%
and 30%)

Surrendsr values are determined oy applying the surendsr beges cument 2t
thi regarting date

Thur rabes of fasalion assurmed are based an current incomse 12 legistation
applicable o the lype of product.

Morality rafes for risk products e been detenminsd using e standard
maralify table (FADE-97 ) wilh adjuslments for smoking slatue and also o allaw
for Suncorp Life & Supsrannuabon Limijed's experience. Admstmants rango
fram TS (2007 T6) to 180% (2007 160%). Tabla IA95-527 was devaloped
h!,r the Instituts of Acluarias of Ausimlia based an Ausimlian insured lees
epperience from 1995 o 1987

MMorality retes for annuitants heve been detsrmined using the standard iabls
IBVIFED with adjusimenis, being 55% for males and §5% for females. Tables
IMAFLD ware developad by the Instilute of Acluades and Faolly of Adlearies
bazed on UK annuilant ives sxperience from 1575 1o 1982

Cizability rates on lump sum Tota! and Permanant Disablament {TPD) poficias
have besn based on Indusiry and population experience with adjustmants ko
refleat Suncorp Life & Superannustion Limited's sxpariance.

For lrauma policies, assumed Incidence rales are based on AustraliEn
population stalistics wilh adjusiments 1o reflect Suncorp Life & Superannuabtion
Limiled's expariance and policy condifions,

Cisability ratss on income policsss have bean determingd wsing the IADE2-33
taiie with sdjustmenis fo refisct Suncorp Life & Supsrannuation Limdlod's
euparianre. PADAY-03 was developad by the Insfituis of Actusnes of Ausirsha
hased oo Ausiealian indusiry experence from 1988 10 1893

for risk producls.
Raduchions for
COrporale
sUparannuabon
business, Incresses
far persanal
suparannuaticn
{msluding traditonsl)
bissiness,

Mone.
Mone.

Mortalty  raie far
Ermokers incraased

Mone.

Mong.

Mo
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s fartha year apded 30 June 2008
d Summary of significant actuarial methods and assumptions (continued)
Folicy abliitles (continued]
Signiftcant changeas
Assumplian Bazis al assompllan since 20407
Fuzlurn Fulure bonus rales and interest credits gasaumed are those supporied by the  Mochangesin
ssppartatie palicy Babilites and the assumad lulure exporiance, ndludng allowancs for - approach

bonuses  &nd  the sharshoider's right 1o participste in distributions. Using thase rales the net
inberesl  oredits present value of sspected future cashflows eguals the wvalue of =ssals
to  parbicipating supportog the Business.

el For parlicipating whale of fle and endowmant business. the Company's policy
i= 10 58t bonus rates such thal. over long periods, the relums 19 policy ownies
(a5 & groep, bul noi necessarly individuslly) are commensurste with lhe
investmend reterns achienad on ralavant assels, logethar wilh ather Sources of
profit arsing from this business.  For participating  imvestment acoounl
business erediting rales are 821 such that over long penods palicy owners (&8s
g group, bul nob pacessarily indwiduaiy) roceive full ineestment sarnings on
their gcoounts l2ss & deduction of explicd fees and chargss. Dislributions ars
spdil hebvean pollcy owners 2nd sharehalder with the valuslicn allowing for the
sharpholder 10 panicipate in digifibutions &l the madmum sllowabie rate of
20%.  In determining policyowner dislibulicns considaralion 15 givan o equily
bebwean ganerslions of palicy owners and equity batwasn he vanious classes
and sizes of policies in force.

Cither requirements

The Life Actf requires companies to meel prudeniial standards of solvency. The solvency reguiremenis are
defermined in accordance with APRS Prodential Standard LPS 2.04 Solvency Standand, as required under the Life
Act. For the purposes of note 30, minimum feminaiion values have been determined in accordznce with APRA
FPrudential Standards LPS 4.02 Minimumt Sumender Values and Pald U Values and LPS 204,

Senzitivly analysis — ingurance confracts

The Company conduclts sensitivity analyses o guanify the expozure to sk of changes in the key underying
varlables that affect profits. The valuations included in the repored resulls and the Company's bast estimata of
fulure performance, are calculated wsing ceraln assumptions zbout these varables. The mavemant in any key
variable will impacl the perfarmance and net assets of the Company and &5 such represents a risk,

Varkable Impact of movem=nt in underylng variabie

Experize Anincrease in the level or inflalionary growth of expenses over assumed levels would
decrease profit and sharahciders” aguity.

Mestality, TPD and For lump sum risk business other fthan lifstime annuities, graater madality, TFD or

frauma rates frauma rales would lead Lo higher levels of dalms ocournng, Increasing associated

ciaim cost and therefors reducing profit and shareholders’ equity. For lifehime
annuilies greater mortabity rates would lead 10 & sharer duration of regular paymanits,
and therefors increasing prafit and shareholdars’ aguity

Muorbidily (dizabiity The cost of healq-reiaisd claims depends on bolh tha incidence of policyholdars

inComme) becoming dizabled and the duraton which they remain disabled. Higher than
expected Incklence and longer durations would increase claim costs, reducing profi
and sharshaoldars" aquily.

Discontinuance An increase In disconfinuance raies &t earier durations has a8 nagative effect,
reducing profit and sharahciders’ eguity as it affects the ability 1o recover acquisition
gxpenses and commissions.

For bfz insurance contracts which are accounted for under LPS 1,02, amounts of Lablites, Income or expense
racogiized in the period are unlikely to be sensifive to changes in vanables even if thosa charges may have an
impacl on fulura profil margins.
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4 aummary of significant actuarial methods end assumptions [cantinued)

Folicy Nabilltles (continued)
Fensindly analpsiz — instrance confracls (conlinued)

Tha lable below illustrates how changes in kay assumplions waukd impact the current perled repartad profit, eguity
and policy Fabilities at 30 June 2008 of the Company,

Change in insurance

Yariable Changs cantrast liabilibes Profit{loss}
bedfore fax after tax
(nat) {gross) (met) (gross)
&m &m Bm am
KMainlenance expenses # 10% Increase 0.1 0.3 [ (0.1}
Monality and lump sum + 10% increase {0.4) 03 0.3 {0.2)
marbidity
Marbidity = disabiity income. + 10% Increase in 0.1 o1 [ {1}
incidence and dacreass
In recovery rates
Discontinuance rates + 10% increase - - - -

Maotes

{1y Sensitrity changes are relalive 1o curent best estimats S55UMPLoONS.

{2 Change I llabdiy and profit{loss) are shown both netand gross of rsinsurance.
{3} Change in prodil'(loss ) affer 1ax (5 the same &3 change In equity,

The table below llustrates the effects of changes in actuaral assumpticns from 20 June 2007 to 30 Juna 2008,

Effect on future prafit

fargins
Assumption Category {shareholdar) Effect on palicy habilitiss
incressefdecrease) increasedecrease)
&m Frn
Discount and eaming rate (rnisk business) - 22
Discount and eaming rate [participaling business) {1.7) -
Moralitny and marbidity {4.7) 0.1
Lapse and surrendor ralos ¥ =
WMaintenance sxpensss 1.2 01
Qiher changes 0.2 *
Molas

(1)  Effects for rsk business are shows gross of tax (The changes in the compoagnds of podicy Ridity naole arg nol of tax)

We note thal parl of (he effect of the change in variables above may bave bean absarbed into profit marging
Imiphcit within policy habiliies, and is therefore not apperent from the 1abis shova.
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3 Risk management

A structured risk management framework has been implemanted throughout the consolidated entity in respact of
all riske. The framewsrk comprises organisational struciure, poficies, methodologies, processes, and delegation of
authonty 10 assume and approve fisk, moniloring and reporting requiremenis.  The vniverse aof rsks incledes
credit, market, liquidity, insurance, compliance, operational and strategic risks. The risk managemant framewark
comprises the language, accounizhifites, principles, policies and practices, systems and toals. and reporting
processes used to enable the delivery of fast, effective and profitable business to the Group's customears in a safe
enviranment.

The Executive General Manager Group Risk appainled for Suncorp Matway Limited and fs confrallad entiies (“lhe
Suncorp Group”) owns the enterprise risk management framewark, s a cenfral risk management funclion with &
sirong mandate remains the comerstane of the framework. Chiel Risk Officers {CROs) exist across the Suncomp
Group, supported by Risk and Compliance Managers embedded in the business to create a greater cwnarship,
undarstanding and ewareness of riak, A Risk Council comprising the Executve General Manager Graup Risk and
all CRO's has been charged with the development of consistent palicies and reporing across the Suncorp Group
and brings thesa policies and framewaorks to the Executive Risk Committes bafore being pressnied to the Board
Risk Commitles,

Tha Board Risk Commiltes has delegated euthority from the Board to approve and oversea the procasses usad o
identify, evaluate and manage risk and recommends the Suncerp Group’s risk appetite ta the Board, Management
haz the primary responsibility and accounizbiity for embedding the risk managemant framaweork within tha
business operstions of the Suncorp Group, Group functions provide moniloring and edvisory functians on an
independent basls and facilitate the reporting of the status, appropriateness and quality of risk management
capzhiliies to the Bozrd Risk Commiftes.

Management iz required as part of the monthly Due Difigence process to identify and report any risk events which
have accurred and any breaches in authorities, policies or legislalive reguiraments. These reports are endarsed
through management and exaculives and included in the Chief Executive Officer's Due Diligence Report 1o the
Board Risk Commiltes.

The Company's approved Risk Managemenl Slaterment which hes bean acceptad by the Australlan Prudentia)l
Regulation Authority ("APRA") provides appropriate guidelines for the investment of the enlites’ funds including the
use of derivalives, More delailed discussion on this is contained in note 25,

The Compeny hes 8 shareholder fund and fwo statulory funds, being a Capital Guarantzed Fund ard an
Investment Linked Fund. Within the Capital Guaranteed Fund there are five sub-funds: Life Capital Guarantaad
Funds Mo's 1 and 4, and Supsrannueation Capital Guaranteed Na's 1. 4 and 5. Wilhin the Investment Linked Fund
there are thirteen sub-funds: the Life Capital Stable Fund, lhe Balanced Life Fund, the Superannuaton Stable
Fund, the Balanced Superannuation Fund, the M3 Cash Poal Fund, the M3 Balanced Fund, the MS Capital Stabla
Fund, the M3 High Egquity Fund, the Suncorp Mebway Australian Equitiez Superannuation Fund, the Suncaorp
Metway International Eguities Superannuation Fund, the Suncorp Imputation Fund, the Suncorp Matway Bonds
Furd and fhe Suncorp Metway Propary Fund. Each of ihese sub-funds has an investmeni mandate.

Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of Ipss resulting from inadequate of failed intermal processes, people Bnd systems or
from éxternal events. The main calegories of operational risk are internal and external fraud, processing lailurae.

systarm failure, dizasters and business interruption and risk associzted with products, clients end business
praclices, vendors, suppliers and service providers, employmeanl praclices and workplace safety

Board policy requires Managers Lo understand the operalional risks to which thie business iz exoesed, aszass the
exposures and implemant necessary mitigators.  Suncorp has deslgned a Group Operalional Risk Management
Framework for use across the Group. The lramework comprises end accounlability modsl and risk management
mathcdelogy end standard for the identification, assessment, monitering and reporting of operational risk. Tha
methodology adopted is based on @ structured approach to risk profiling,

The businass completes an end-ta-and risk profile covering operational risks within the business, Recognising that
risk profifes change cver fime, management are required fo monitor and manage these an an angaing basis

Theze risk profiles are required to ba reviawed and signed off at lzast semi-annually by tha Executive General
tanager and their Group Executives. Group Ciperational Risk reviews the completed risk prafiles for currenoy,
consislency and completeness from a Group perspective, A consolidated Operational Risk Profile is prepared
based on'these risk profiles and reviewsd by the Executive Risk Committes for submissian to the Board Risk
Commilles which aulhorises the limits of acceplsble risk. Thiz declaration pracess supports ihe execution of the
annual Risk Managament Declaration reguired by APRA
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§ Risk managemant (continued)

Operational risk (continued]

Dperaticnal loss expenence iz maonitored and tracked to enable entification and correcton of deficiencles in
palicies, processes and procedures for mansging operationzl fsk,  Risk avenis are regularly repertad 1o the
Executlve Risk Commiitee and the Board Risk Commitiee. The coeratonal loss data accumulated owver lima iz
uzad for Group monitoring ard reporting, 2nd for snalysis and ideniification of trends and potantial systemic issues,

Az part of the new framework, Key Risk Indicators are belng developed and will be racked across the Suncorp
Group o provide aarly indicetion of any unacceplahbla increase in ocpsrational risk trends.

Rizks which cross the Suncorp Group such as business continuity, regulatory compligncs, cutscurcing, IT securnily
as well as employvmant praclices and workplace safely are subject to group-wide poBoy and framework and
coordinated cenirally.

Capital managemeni

The capital management strategy of the Suncarp Group is to oplimise sharebalder value by managing the levet,
mix and use of capital resources, The main objectives are 15 support the Suncorp Group's credil rating, ensure
sufficlent capital resources to maintain the business and operalionzl reguiremenis, retain sufficient capiisl to
exceed externzlly imposed capifal requirements, and ensura the Suncorp Groug's ability to continue as a gaing
concem. The Suncorp Group's capital policy is o hokd all sumples capital in Suncorp Metway Limited as it is the
haolding company of the Suncorp Group.

The Company's capital management strategy forms pant of the Suncorp Group plan that uses both intemal and
external maasures of capital

The Company is subject to reguiatory capiial requirements which prescrbe the amount of capital 1o be held
depending on the policy iablites, investments and reinsurance assets held an the Balance Sheet. The Company
holds 2 target surplus of capital in sxcess of the prescribed minimum,  Whare capital falls balow this targat =urplus,
the Company undertakes a series of predetermined actions to improve the capital pesition. In addition to the tests
required by regulatory standards, sensithily 1ests are performed at least annually 1o ascertain the abillty of the
statutory funds 1o withstand vamous adverse scanarios

The sokency requiremenis and ratios in respect of those requirements for the life insuranca business are set out N
nede 30

The Company has at al! fimes during the current and prior financial yaar compliad with thase capital requiraments.
Thera were no changsas in the Company's approach to capial managemaent during he year,

Other than the abovementionsd requirement imposed, being a Ife insurance business cperaling in Ausirahia, the
company is nol subject toany other exlarmally Impesed capilal requiremenis

Insurance risk

Insurance risk I3 the risk that inadegquate or inappropriaie product design, pricing. undsrariting, resarving, claims
managemeanl or minsurance management will expose an ingurer 1o financizl lass and consequent inability to mest
its liatilities

Risk management obfectives and polcies for miligaling nsurance risk

The Company's abjecive s Lo salisfactorlly manage these risks in ling with the risk management strategy
approved by the Board, Various procedures are pul in place to conlrol and mitigate the risks faced by the Company
depending on the nature of fhe risk. The Company's expasure to 8l malerial rsks i oversean by the Board Risk
Commities

Iman effort lo protect and imprave 2hareholder value, the ':DI'I'IPH"'I',-' manages its exposure to risks 50 theat i can
react im 8 timely manner fo changes in financial markels, Insurance owcles, and econamic and polifical
anvironmanls. Rlsk exposures are managed using wvaricus analysis and valustion fechniquas, including stachastic
madelling, to calculaie the capital reqguired under adverse risk 2oanarics, along with prudent undenanling and
diversified imvesting.

Insurznce rsks arg conirolled through adherence to underwrifing proceduras, adequate pramium ratas and
sufficienl reinsurance arrangements. In relation o premium rates and reinsurance amangamsnts, ihe Company
receives advice from the Appainted Acluary, in accordance wilh AFRS Frudental Standard LPS 310 Audli and
Actuanal Requirements, Controiz arg also maintained over claima managemeant practices fo ensura the comract
and timaly paymeant of insurance claims.
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5 Risk management (continued)

Insurance risk {continuad)

Rigk managamant oljectives and palicies for miligaling insurance rsk {continued)

Tha financial and operating results, martality and morbldity experence, claims frequency, persistency and
expense: ard monitored monthly against budgetl projections derived from the actuarial projection models, In
addition, cetailed annuzl investigations are perfermad info the mortality, morbidity and persistency experience of
tha business,

Undemrifing proceduines

Uriderwrifing is managed through a dedicated undenwriting department, with formal undsrariting limits and
appropriale training and development of wnderwriting staff. Individual policies carnying insurance risk are
undenwriiten on their merits and are generally nat issusd withaut having basn examined and underwritlon
individually. Group risk insurance policies mesting cerain criteda are undararitten on the mirts of fhe employes
aroup 2= a whale.

solvency
Seoivency margin requirements established by lacal and Austrakan actuarial prafessicnz| standards and by
Austrafian regulators and local regulations are in place to reinforce safeguards for palicyholders' Interests, being
Rrimarily the ability to mest future claims payments, The solvency requirement establishes the required excess of
the value of the insursrs’ assets (al a Stalutory Fund level) over the value of iz lizbilities, sach element being
determined In accordance with the applicable valuation rules. This margin must be maintalned throughout the
pefled, not just at the period end, These solvency requiremants also take Inta account spacific risks faced by the
Graup
Terms and condifions of insurance businass
The nature &nd terms of the Insurance confracis writtzn is such that cartain exlarnal varnables can be identifies an
which related cash flows for claim payments depend.
The fable provides an overview of the key varables upon which the timing and uncerainty of future cash flows of
the various life insurance and investment contracts issued by the Company depend,
Mature of compensatinn ey variables affacting the
Type of contract Datalls of contraci warkings for claime tisning #nd unceriainty of
future eezhillows

Long-term non participaling  Guaranteed benelits paid on  Benefits, defined by the  Moraldy, merbidily, lapses,

imgurance conlragts with death, il health or malurity insurance confrach are nof  expenses and  markat
fead ard guarantoed terms which are fwed and are ool 3l direclly  affectad by the  earning mies on the aszels
(Term Life and Disability) ihe discretion of the Esuer pedarmance of underying  backing the liakbiilias,

assais or the performence
of the contracis as whale

Convenlicnal life These poficies combine life  Operaling profit arising from Maorality, surrandars,
ingurance conlracts with insurance end savings, The |hese conlacts iz allocated  expenses  and  markel
discralipnary parlicipating palicyholder pays a regular 8020 between the policy-  earning rabes on the assats
bensfits (Endowment and prémium  and  receives the holders Bnd sharehatders in - backing Iha liabilities.
WWhols of LHe) speciiod sum sssured pus  accordance wilh the i

any Ellx-l'l.ling bondses: on A, Tha amount allocated
death or malurdly. The sem o policyholders iz held as
Ingured  is specified &l an unvesled policy Eshiliby
inception and  guartanieed,  unlil @ s distibuted o
Revergionary  bomuses are  specific  policvholders  as
afidad annually, which once bonuses

=ddad [wested] Bre

guarantesd. A further tarmenal

ponus - may be addod on

surrendes, death or malurily
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5 Risk management

Inzurance Hsk (continued)

icontinueaed)

Termsz and canditions af insurance business [conlinwed)]

[ P . -
o fhRe yeEsr mai
+ s resrir e

el Jdihe 2

[

Tvos of contract

Datails of contract workings

Mature of compeaneatian

for cizims

Hay variables affecting the
fimingd and uncertainty of
futurs cashifows

Investment account

The gross valua af pramiums

The paymeni of the account

Suranders, expenses and

COMEACES Wilh receivad iz invested in the balance @5 guaranieed.  market earning rates ea the
discrationary paricipating investment account with Tees  Operaling profit ansing from  assets backing 137
Teatures and  premisms for any  these confracts s allocated liabilibes

sEsociated  insurance cover betwsen the policyhokiars

being deducted from  the and shareholdaers in

atcount balance. Inlersl B accordance with the  Lifs

Azt The amouni alfocaled
o palicyholdars is held a=
an unwested policy Mabllioy
until it is  distibuiled 1o
epecific  palicyholdera a5
Interast credits

cradiled regularly

The invesiment return s
=qual o the =amings on
E3zets backing b
myesimenl  contracis  less
any applicable management
feas.

Markot nsk, expenses and
withdrawsls.

Unit  Linksd
Contrects

Invesimeani Thaa gross valug of premiums
receivad is invasted in uniis
and tha palicyholder
Inysstmeni  accoun! s ihe
valug of the unils, Invasiment
managamani faes ars
deducled from  policyholders

annually baged an the average

valug af funds under
managamaernt.
Lifatime annuity In exchange for an inilfial  The amount of guaranieed Lencevily, expenses  and

regular inocome s sel @
inceptiocn  of the palicy,
incleding amny indasalion

markel eaming  rates on
assals backing liabiitiss.

single premiurm, these palicies
provide a guarantasd regular
incoma for the life of the
insyred,

Ciaims managemen

Claims are managed through dedicated claims management teams, with formal claims acceptance Imits &nd
appropriate Iraining and developmenl of staff 1o ensure payment of all genuine clzims. Claims experience |z
assassed regularly and appropriate actuarial resenves are eslablished to reflect up-to-date experience and any
anticipated future events. This includes reserves for claims incurmead but not vet reported

Concentrations of insurance fAsk

The company writeés a mixture of individual and group insurance business providing martality, morbidity and
annuily benefil payments. The mix of business i monliored and managed to awoid inappropriate concentrations of
risk

Expasure to risk of large clams for individual ives iz mapaged through e wse of surplus relnsurance
arrangements wherehy the Company's maximum exposura fo any individua! life is capped.

Concentrations of risk by product type are managed through monitaring of the Coemparny's inforca life insurance
business and the mix of new business writien each year

The Company's group life portfolio includes an Industry fund Lhat offars death and TPD protection to emplovers,
some with large workforces. Although a 33% (2007: 50%) guota share amangement is In placea far this palicy, the
concentretion of such workforces in single locations remains a faclor thal exposas the Company to a higher risk of
035 in the avent of an accldent affecting the locabion where the insured employess work. The Company axamines
rIE_ expaosure to such emplovers on & case by case basis to azcerain the nead for ‘catastrophe’ excess of loss
remsuance

A product pricing and re-rating process ensures that any cross subsidies batween insurance rates for groups of
palicyholders af difterent sex and age are minimised such that profitability Is nat materizlly impacted by changes to
the age end sex profile of the in-farca businase,
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3, Risk management {continuod)

Insirance risk {continved]
Kethods fo hmi or fransfer ife inswrance nsk exposures
i) Ceding of risk and relnsurance securily

Suncorp Life & Supsrannuaion Limited cedes (o specialist relnsurance companas a propedtion of its parifolio or
certain types of insuranca risk. This serves primarily to reducs the net liahifity on large risks (related to eithar an
individual or group expasure), obtain greater diversification of insurance risks and pravide proteciion against lzrge
Iosses. The reinsurers have strong Standard & Poor's credit ratings from AAA (o AA- The Company reviews iis
reinsurance managemeni strategy annually, with the strategy approved by Lthe Board Risk Commillae,

(i) Interest rate rizk arzing from life insurance contracts

Some of the life insurance and investment product groups are Inberest sensitive. These confnbube 1o the
Company’s result primarily from the spread bolween invesiment income receiwad and interest crediied o
policynolder accounts, which may be & guaranieed rate of return for certain products, The Company sirlves Lo
maintain this sprezd by adjusting the interest crediting rates at confractually speciliad intervals. Tha Company's
abdiity to adjust interest craditing rates may be constrained by competifva forces and minimum gusrznissd
crediling rates, if any

Credit risk

Credi rizk iz the likelthood of fulure financial loss resulling from the failure of clisnts or counterparies 1o maet
contraciual obligations as they fall due. Credit nsk arises a3 & result of plecement of reinsurance programs with
counterparties and Irvestmants in financial instruments. The Board Risk Committee manitars fhe effectiveness of
credit risk management in refation fo life insurance activities, including the investmeants and insurancs portfolios,
and reviews exposure [ rensurers. Concenfration of cradit risk arizes when & number of financial instruments or
contracts are entered into with the same counterparty or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business aclivities thet would cause their abiity 1o meet confractual obdigaticns fo be similarly affacted by changas
In economic or other conditans,

The consolidated enlity has no specific concentration of credit risk wilh & single counterparty arising from the use
of financial instruments in managing the invastiment partfolio other than that normally ansing through dealings on
recognised exchanges and off exchange dealings (over the counter confracis),  The counterparties to over the
counter contracts are limited o companies with strong credit ralings from a recognised cred# rating agancy, These
counferparties are normmally banks opsrating in Australis. The consolidated entidy does not expest any
counterparties o f&il D meel their obiigations given their high credit ralings and thersfore does nod require
callateral or ather security 1o suppon credit risk exposures,

Credit risk from the use of financial instruments in investment management 13 controlled bath by credi
management (credi raling and credi limit controls) and by counferparty diversification pobicles 1o bmil exposure 1o
any one counterpany as a proportion of the investment portfalio

The lallowang lables provide mformalion regarding the egoregale credit fsk exposure of the consolidated entity at
the balance date in respect of the major classes of financial assets, The analysls classifies the assets accarding 1o
Standard & Poor's counterparty credit ralings, A48 I3 the highest possible raling. Rated azzats falling outsida the
rangs of A8 o BEB are dassiliad as non invasimaenl grada
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U-dLE 208

o Risk management (continued)
Credit rsk (continwed)
Cradil Rating
Invasiment
Mon Linkad
investment  Othor Mot Business
AR AR A HEE grada Rated  MolRated " Total
Canaglidaied m Smi im S vy S £m
2008
Cash 6 cash aguvelenls - 4.2 4.5 - - [2.4] 1.4 1497
Imarcst toanng financizd assols al fair valug
through profit of loss as0e G658 16486 552 - 13.2 433 30228
Laans, advances and olher recenwables 1.5 164 Zr B 31 - 19.21 31.2 TaF
Gz pabcy labilitas cacad undar
e nsUranCcn 254 54.7 . . . . 2 731
Oihar pasots 6.5 5.2 6.5 0.4 - 0.3 0.2 19.
[a] bl GFE 7T .U g a7 - 1.5 E2.E 3.212.4
g o .
Cashand cash equivalants = : 1165 - = = B 1105
inleresi bearng financial asseis at fair value
Eronigh profi o kes GEF S 497 4 gany =K1 - 31 8.3 2.49434
Laogrs, advances and cihar racgivabias Z1 52.3 214 4 14 - 11103) 126.2 Zea S
Eross gehey §fabhlies ceded urder
minsurancs 23.0 S4B . [ - TTEB
Oiber gnsais A4 a1 B8 (.5 K} . AT
BS7.4d f11.3 1,200 q1.2 . (37.1) 1825 FICECE]
Credit Rating
Investmant
Mamn Linkid
investmant  Ciber Mot Businass
Aas Al ! BEE graghe Rated WMot Rated™'  Tatal
Campany 2m Fim im Sm im im Em
2008
Cash and cash equivalords 5 = 17.3 - - (e 1 162
Ievlareal Baarmg inancial a33els 22 Tair value
through profil or lass - a1 17.7 I h 13,7 4835 1463
Leand, advances ard clhar raceyabias 1.5 GG 15.4 - - 42.5 33 100.3
Grass policy habiilies ceded under
FaEisurance 234 547 = = = x TEA
Qiher gEaais - - - . 0.3 2 k]
24.9 1:30.4 g0.4 - 536 #21 374
2007
Cazh and cash aquivalonis - - EE 4 - - - - Q49
Inlere=st Dearing inancial aasaks al fair vaka
thraugh prelil or los= - i) M7 - - 13.1 255 1043
Leans, advances and alher recanakbles 21 r.a 124 a = 1E2.E 125.2 31343
Sross palicy lablites coder under
FRirELrEN LS 230 [T - - - - - g
Cenpr agsiels i . . a1 - e |
281 EQ.B 1468 TEZ R 154.% ML &
Kotes
i1} Forimmsiment linked business, the ebility 1o policyholders is linked fo he padformance and valus of the g=ssis that

back those labilities, The sharsholder has no direci sxposurs 1o any credit nsk in thoss asssls.

The carrying amourt of the relevant asset classes in the Balance Zhaet reprasents the maximum amount of credit
exposures, except for derlvatives, The falr value of derivatives shown on the Balance Sheet represents the cument
risk exposure, but not the masimum risk exposure, The facs value and fair velus of denvatives are illustraisd in

nate 25.
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5 Risk management {continued)

Credit risk {continued)

The lallcwing table provides informaticn regarding the camdng value of financial assets that have been impaired
and the &geing of those that are past due but not impaired at the balance date. An amaount is considered 1o be
past due when a confractuzl paymenl falls overdue by one of more days. When an amount ls classilied as past
due, the enlire balance s disclosed in the pas! dus anglysis. For investmeant linked businesz, the liahility 1o
policyhetders i linked 1 the performance and value of the asselz that back those llabilties. The sharehaldar has
no direct exposure to gny credit risk in those assets and the fable below doss not include zny financial assets
hacking invastmant linked business.

Past dua out not impaired

Maithar
past dus
o .12
impaired 0-3mths 3-8tz miha =12 nithes Impairad Tatal
Conselidated S Em Sin m S sm Em
2002
Pramiams oulslanding - 127 - - - - 12,7
Invesimant revenos recevabie 4.5 - . . - a 4.5
Inyestmant satilements 4.1 - - - - 4.1
Rrnsurmice recoveries racenable 4.1 =] b7 . 0.3 - 11.4
Gross palisy lahililies ceded undar rginsurance TE.1 = = - = = 7a.1
Cther 201 (3 . . 0.Z - 2.5
110.9 166 T - 0.5 - 1509
o7
Fremiums outslegnding = B.E ~ - = = 9.4
Ireestnent revenue receivanle 155 - " . : . (504
Irmvastrment aell@menls 22312 - - - : - 2232
Rgirsurence recivaras recelvable a2 2.2 = og OB - 130
Grogs poicy lishililies ceded undesr mainsurarce TTA - - - : - Tr.a
Qihar 17.4 0.1 - - 0.2 - 131
2331 13,2 . [V o : ZaA.0
Past due but not impaired
Maoither
past due
noF B-12
impaired 0.3 mths 3-8 mths mths  >i2 mths  mpaired Total
Campany Sm Sm im Sm Em Sm £m
2008
Framums aulstanding - 17 - - - - 12.7
Inyvesdimanl nevenue racamabla 52 - - - - - 5.2
Invesimant satilsmearnts 0.1 - . . . . Q.1
Rrrguranese raeoveries racalvaale 41 5.9 a7 - 0.3 - 1.0
Gross palicy Fabdiias cadad wndar reinsuranca 781 - - - - - T8
Citheer 1.4 a - . 0.z . 1.6
115.9 188 av - 0.5 - 138.7
207
Premiums nulsanding - 348 . . . 2.4
Imvestmanl ravenus recenabla 1831 - - - - - 1621
Irvasémen] setlements 0.1 . . . - L1
Fairsurence recovartes racsivehls 5.2 a3 = [18] LB = 11240
{Gress policy liakililes ceded under reinsurance B . - . . . 718
iy 1.0 - - - 0.3 - 1.4
24T.2 131 . (i) 0.8 - 6240
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Marke! risk

Market risk iz the risk of loss of current and future consolidated entity earnings from adverse maves in interest
retes, foreign exchange rates, egquity prices, property prices and prices of other financial contracts including
derlvatives,

Market nigk in the life insurance business anses from mismatches between asset retums and guarantead liability
refurns, adverse movements in markel prices affecting fee income on investment-inked poticles and fram retums
abtained from tha investmant of shareholders’ capital held in the life Company.

For non paricipating insurance products, such as unit-linked products, markel risks are passed on to the
poicyhalder, although 2s noted, the shareholders' fee revenue may be adversaly afectad by markat falls

Management of market risk 15 generally less crilical for gk ingurance products as the amounts and timing of
claims do not vary significanily with interest rates or other market changes that affect the underying investmants

Salvency margin requiremenis established by APRA are in place to reinforce safeguards for palicyholdars
interests, which are primarily the ability to meet fulure claims payments to policybolders. Tha salvency margins
measura the excess of the value of the insurers” assels over the value of i3 labililies, sach elemant being
determined in accordance with the applcablde valuation rules. This margin must ba maintainad throughaowt the
vear, and fzkes inio accouni the spedific risks faced by the Company.

The Company maintains a level of capital edequacy in eccordance with APRA Frudentiz! Standarnds.

The managamant of the risks assecated with irvestments undertaken by life statutery funds and the shersholder
fund, including market risks, is subject to the relevant regulatory requirements, which are govermed by the Life Act,

Intergst rafe msk

Interast rate risk is the risk of a loss of curment and fulure earmings from adverse movas in irlerest rates. Interest
rata risk arises from the investmenis in interast baaring securibes. Any change in fair value of investmenis n
inferes! bearing securilies are immediately reflected in the income sialements in accordance with the accounting
policles discusssad in nota 3{f).

Interest rate risk arises in respect of financial assets held in the shareholders’ fund and the life statutory funds
aver liahbiliies, This is combined with an economic mismatch betwsen the timing of payments 1o life insurance and
life investrent contract holders and the duration of the assefs held in the statutery funds to back thesa HabiliGes.
Where the lfabiity o the irvestment confract halder is directly linked 1o the value of assets held to back that
liakility there is no residual interest rate exposure 1o the shareholder. Accordingly, invastment linked business iz
excluded from the analysis below

Tha sensiivity of profit and loss after tax and eguity regerves (o movements in interest rates in relation 1o intarest
bearing financial assats hald at the balance date s shown in the table below. It is assumed that il residual
gxpoaures for the shareholder after tax arg included in the sensilivity analysis, that the percentage point change
gocurs at the reporting date and there are concument movements in interest rates and parallel shifts in e ylald
curves  The risks faced and methods used for darving sensitivity infarmaticn and significant variablas did not

change from previous periods.

2008 20607
Exposure  Exposure  Mavemant in Profit Pradit
at Jum08  at Jun-07 variable {Loss) Equity {Loss) Equity
Congolidated Sin Fm % M M =m sm
Cash 22.5 1105 +1 0z - e
[22.5) {112.5} 1 10.2) - J0LE]
Inlerest eacing veshmenl gaasls 2.8965.1 21175 =1 (16.1] . (185
[2.880.3) (2117 3 -1 151 - 153
Ladns adyumnies g0 racetabiay 414 160.5 a1 03 - 11
[£1.4) [ 1).5] 1 10.3) . 1.1
Darivetive financlel Msnamanis 1T 2T £1 5.7 = 135
T 112,70 -1 =N - 1185
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—— = = — g2 {or the year apded 30 June 2008
5. Risk management {continued)
Market risk {continued)
Interast rate rizh fconfinued)
20048 Hay
Exposura  Exposure  Movement in Frofit Froafit
gt Jun-08 a1t JunOF varlabls jLoss] Exjuiiy {La=s] Equiiy
Company Sm Sm i Sm Sm Sm Fm
Caah 148 B3ja =1 a1 a7 :
145 LR g A 1] 7] +
Interess baaring Invastment assals a7.1 T&T w1 o7 0.5 -
197.1) (T4 -1 0¥ 5] -
Loars, edvances and racevablas GEA 1E2.6 1 035 13
(B 152.5) -1 [0.51 [1.3]
[Danvalive financlsl msbumants 57.7 1B5.0 1 11.8) (4.5)
(57.7] (185,00 -1 1.4 a5

Fargign exchange sk

The statutory funds of the Company invest in overseas aszets. In the Investment Linked Fund any Invastmant
returms, whelher posifive or negative, are passed an to the policyholdars, The Capitsl Guaranteed Fund providss
gquarantes over capital and declared interest. The Funds maintain reserves in accordance with APRA Prudential
Standards o meat the fsk associalad with diminuton of value associated with foreign exchanga risk.

The Life Company invests a porion of investment assels in globzl equities, Two controlled trusts, Sencorp
Invesiment Managament Global Macro Trusl and Sunsorp Invesiment Management Waorld Equities Trust, enter
into forward forelgn exchange and futures contracts to provide capltal appreclation by actively timing - globhal
currancy, bond and equily markels using quantilalive modals e genarates the lrade positons. The ferms and
conditions of ihe forward farsign exchange confracts da not exceed one year,

The consolidated entity's exposure 1o forgion currency risk 2t balance date Is shown In the sensitivily analysis
betow, This analysis assumes that all oiher varables, In particular Interest rates, remain constanl. The analysis is

performead on the same basis for 2007,

2008 2007
Exposure  Expasure  Movement in Frofit Profit
atJuntd  atJundl?  wvarlable ILoss)" Equity iLoss)' Exjuity
Consalidated Em Em " Em Srm &m sm
Euing 63.0 142.6 10 a2 1.0
(B3.0] {142 B) =10 [225]) 0.1 -
GEP (831 12010 10 i4.1] =l
5241 (120.0% -10 a7 (1.5
JPY 1153 B8 10 I5) (5.7}
{116.3) [BE.&) =10 iy} 108
W& T2y 331 +10 (21.4) [&3.2)
{aT2.7) {528.1) 10 Z81 52.0
Chhar 1801 1774 +10 1.3 2.2
{110,1) (17743 A i15) (1.2
fii]ul:] 2007
Exposure Exposure Movementln  Frofit Prafly
atJundg  atJund?  warlablg iLoss) Equity iLoss)’ Eqquity
Company Emi fm Ja im &Em Em im
Evira [49.1) 10T 10 32
49,1 o7 10 (3.4
SEP [25.4) 0.5 &1 16
254 0.5} =10 [1.8]
Y {29.5) : -1 14
208 - -10 211 :
ush [123.4) oh +id TH 1]
123.4 T4 -10 [{=R =) 1
Ot {280 +10 1.3
21.0 A0 {1.5)
Hotes

i1y Afar tax impact on profit{boss) using corporate tax rale of 30%  Aclual after fax impect for [de insurance business may

diffar
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3. Rk management (continued)

Markat Ask fcontinued)
Other merkel fsks

In addition fo cash and interest bearing securities, the Investmen! portfolios contain exposures to equity and
progerly markels. The investmeant mandates, while providing higher returns, must aleo consider the volatility of
investment returms and tha impact of vaolatility on bath the capital adequacy and profitability of the business. In
accordance with tha accounting policy discussad in note 3if). these investments are measured at fair value at each
balance date and changes in fair value are immediately reflacted in tha income Statements, These principbes alsa
apply o invesiments through wnitized vehiclas.

Any overall downturm in the equities markets may impact on the future results of the consalidated entity. The
impact of any significant movement is managed by utlising a diverse halding of Australian and overseas
companies (whether direct or throwgh unilised vehicles) and through the limitad use of derivative financial
Instrumeants, as discussed In nole 25,

The potential impect of movements in the markst value of lizted enttles at balance dale on the consclidatad
entity's profit after 1ax and equily resenves & shown in the sensitivity enzlysis belew, The price risk in relation fo
unlisted secunbes is immateral in temms of the possible impact on prafit or loss and has nol been included in the
sensitivity analysis. The analysis is performed on the sama basis for 2007, Where the Eability to the investment
contract holder is directly linked to the value of the asset held to back thal liability (ie investment linked business)
Lthere is no residual price nsk exposura to the shareholder and this has nat been Included In the analeis,

z00a 2pa7
Eaposure  Exposure  Mawementin Profit Profit
at Jun-08  at Jund¥ variabla {Less] Eguity (Loss] Equity
Canzelidaled Em Em Y Sm fm S Em
Austalian aquilies FIFE] ERT] T 126.9 = Z7a.8
[(1,8129) (3.257.E) .10 (1289 : {2288
Intemational equiles 52 g0 w10 5248 - £9.3
{752.3) (a1.04 i (526 : (59.3)
2008 2007
Expogure Eaposure Mowvement in Profit Praily
at Jundg  atJun-07 warizble [Loss) Equity [Loss) Equity
Company £m S “ Sam Sm im m
Ausimlian aquities AT B [5734) +10 3 - {20.2% .
[47 B} 5734 AD (343 s &h.2 i
insemational aguilies 3.4 16 +10 03 - 0.2 .
138 (18] -1 1 = (02h
Moles
(1] Afer fax impact on profitiloss) using corporats tax rats of 0%, Actual afier 1ax Impact for lif2 Insurance business may
differ.
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that payment of obligations may not be honoured as they fall due. The abillly to maks
claims payments in a timely manner s critcal 1o fhe buginess of life insuranca.

The mvestmanl portlolio mandates reguire that sufficient cash deposils are evailable o meet day-io-day
abligations.  This combingd with premiums received provides substantial liquidity to meet clalms payments and
associaled expenses as lhey arse. Consequently, there iz grealer Nexibility in investmant sirategiss whils
managing investments o provide sufficient liquidity io meet the clzims as they become due, based an actuarial
assessments.

The tables on the fallowing page summarnse the maturity profile of financial lizkdities of the consalidated entity
based on the remalning undiscounted contraciual chiigations. They also incfude the maturity profile for nsurance
and investment contract poiicy lizbilities defermined based on the discounted estimatad timing af nat cash
ocutflows
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suncoerp Life & Supersnnuation Limited
Mates to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

forths vear endsd 30 June 2008
8 Risk management {continued)
Liguidity rlsk {continged)
1 yaar ar Investment
less 1io5yenrs OverSyearas  Moterm  Linked ' Total
Cansofidated & =m Em Sm S Sim
2002
Pclicy claims in pracess af setllement 215 - - - = 215
Smaunls dos o rensurers L6 - - - - 4.9
Trade aedilors and accrued egienses 433 - - H ' 453
Invesiment setilgmanis 1.0 L - - 258 1349
Imtaresi rata swap and fulurss - rat sediled Q.1 2T . . 3.8 1587
Depesits and shon t2rm borowings Ed.1 - = 3 : G0
Ceher = - - 1.9 19 -
Insurgnce conlract pollcy liabitias 268.7 aroy 13587 s - 2 AT
Imvestment canlrac] policy abistbes 35 0.1 - - 1.587 4 1.891.0
Unvestad palicy cvmer baneliia = - - ZA6.9 - 2959
Managed funds unlls on lssue 1, 1462 - C . - 11452
1,567.3 A52.5 1,337 295.0 1.596.1 58776
2007
Poiicy claims in procass of sgifement 210 - - . L 1.0
Amaunls dus wa rainsdarars 4.8 - i - - 45
Trade creditars and accrued expanses 147 - - - - 1447
Invesiman satlaments 1774 - . - 1.7 1746
Intaras! rmie swap and hitures = ned soitled 11 2a - - 0E an
Degosts nd shan 18m borowngs &1 " . = 4.4 45
Ceher 5.2 - - (1.5 02 a5
IngurEnce Sonrgsl poacy liabilllias 2857 3 L1 1.5435.0 - - 28021
Investmant coniract peficy liahillies 1.5 (| - - 1,905 1.8902.1
Linwasied policy awner benedils - - . 2220 - 222.0
KManaged funds unils ¢n issue 1.7TE1.4 - - - - 1,781.4
24571 5315 15930 220.1 18076 R
1 wrm rmﬂ'ﬂml'll
Ieas Tio5ymars Over Sysars Mo barm Linked " Total
Campany Em Sm Sm Am Sm Sm
2008
Palicy elams m pracaas af seltiement 2.5 - - - : 215
Amounls disg B relnsurers 4.8 - - - - 48
Trade credilars gnd accrusd expanses 2a7 - - . - 57
Invesimard seilemenis 1.3 - - - 2.9 d4.Z
Inleresl rele swap and fukures - nel saltiad 4.8 4 . . a9 11.2
Deprsits and sharl term bomowinga Tot - - - - JouT
Oihes = - = . 1.9 1.5
Insyrance conirecl pokoy haolliies 2987 araT 13357 - - 24750
Irsasimant conireat pobcy Naoililes 15 a1 . . 1,607.4 1,850
Linvesind poiicy awner benefits - - - Z2368.9 - 962
A0 5 il e 1,336, 7 26,9 1.586,1 45065
2007
Poiicy daims in process of sefllermeanl 2140 - - - - 2.0
Amounts gue 1o reinsurars 4.5 . . . 45
Trede credioes and acoried sapensas 345 - - - - 3.5
Inveslmenl sptlemanls 03 - - - 1.7 20
infarest rate ewap and fuluras - nat setiled 049 1.8 - - 0.4 I5
Depasils and shor ko borrowings 1.3 - - - 4.3 58 E
Crher 52 - . E 0.z e
Inswranca condract palicy wabiitas 2B9.7 o294 1,5683.0 - : 28031
Investmenl cantract palicy abiisag 1.5 01 - EBO0 fH02.1
Linvasted pobcy owner barafis - - . 2229 - 2230
4085.8 7315 1.5331] 2224 1.907.5 50527
Motas

(1] For iyvesiment linked business the labilily 1o palicyholdess i5 linkad 1o the pardomance and valie of the aszels thal back
thass labiliies, The sharsholdes bas no direct sxgosurg Lo any risk in those ass=is. Therefora the tablasz in this section
show Ihe policyholder liability separatsiy without any maturity profile 2naiysis
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Suncorp Life & Superannualion Limited
Motes to the consolicdated financial statements (continued)

b Praemiumes
Company Consolidated
2048 2007 2008 2007
sm sm am 5m
Direct insuUrance premiums 2113 10465 8113 10468
Direct consideration for deferred annuities -
roilover amaunls 0.6 0.6 0.6 .6
policy convarsions £71.7 138.7 27 1.7 138.7
Total insurance premium recelved o receivable 11636 118861 11826 11881
Insurance premiums recognised a5 a change in
gress policy Babiltles (note 200b),0ch (258.9) (1.015.5) (958.8) (1.015.5)
Tatal Insurance premium revenus 2247 17048 2247 1705
Investment revenus
Company Conzaolldated
2008 2007 2008 2007
im B Em Em
Intarast, dividand and similar revenug and (05583) sourced from
equily securitiss 1092 452 1 133.5 1555
debi eacurifias 120.1 5.6 1776 1324
proparty 51.6 45.2 42 8 335
oiher 1.9 {1.8} [1.2] 0.5

2790 581.1 2827 222

Investmant gains and (kossas) sourced from

oquily securifies (445,50 41.58 (671.3) 57148
diht securiiss (27.93 (12.0) (534) {25.4)
properly {181.3) G1.8 (197.2) 1077
atner (5.8} (0.6} 113 0.5

{GB5.5) 1.1 (911.17) BT

Tedal invesiment income TA0E.5) gra.2 [558.4) ayg.a
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uncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Notes to the conselidated financial statements (continued)

for [he year ended 30 June 2008
8, Revenus from operating activities
Coampany Consolidated
2603 2007 2008 2007
Em im Sm Sm
Fevenue from aperating aclivities
Framiun revenes {nole ) 2247 1706 2247 1706
Irvestment revanue including reslizad and unreallsed gains
and kasses
Equity [340.3) A54.0 (537.6) T27.4
Dbt 92.2 76 123F 1070
roperty {129.7) 070 (154.4] 141.2
Qiher met inwastment revenus including reatised and unrealised
naims and [losses) [8.7] 12.4) WA 1.3
Tatzl invesiment revenws (note 7) {306.5) Brad (5568.4) 8762
Feas 45 4 207 45.4 29.4
Amartization of deferred anlry fees {5.9) {111 (5.5 (1.1}
Taolal fze revenue 4.5 286 an.5 283
Commissions i 0.5 22 1.%
Intefest incomea - - 04 .d
Man life Insurance oparating income - - (5.9} 11.9
Total ather revenue 413 24.1 372 42 5
Reinsurance recoverias 0.2 282 302 282
Talal revenug {1803 E'I:Iﬂi- (2663 1,218.2
8. Claims
Company Consolidated
Z00E 2007 2008 2007
5m sm 5m Em
Death and cizsahility clalms 1ME.8 B2 106.8 F2.5
Maturities ira.s 19%.3 178.5 1803
Arnuities 66,3 46.9 6.3 469
Surrenders and tarminations E200.1 H15.7F G001 2167
Policy comversans 2717 1-38.8 T 136.8

12234 7832 12234 7832
Claims recognised a5 a change in gross policy

liabifties {mole 200b00c)) (11035} [BTL7) (1.4 03.3) [671.7)
Tatal claims expanse 119.49 1055 119.9 105.5
Inferm & tarminal bonuses paid, Inciuded in odal =

claimsé paid or payable 4.7 E_L 4.7 54
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Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limitad
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

= L L Aded 30 Jurse _.'-""‘!.jl-'\.
0. Operating expenses
Company Congsolidated
2008 Z007 2008 2007
Em Em 5m sm
Falicy acguisition eipenses:
COMMiSsicn 158 14.6 137 12.6
wlher 418 45.0 41.8 45.0
Falicy mainlenance axapensss
cammissian 7.4 L T4 8.6
ciher 2.0 2.3 541 43.3
Amostisation of deferred acquisiion costs (2.5 5.1} (2.5} {B.1)
Irnvestmeant managemenl expenses 16.8 1Ei 16.8 16,3
Tata! administration expenses - Be insurance ackilies 141.3 1287 131.3 1147
Amortisation of pon-fife geferred acquisifion cogis 0.9 {0.3) 0.8 {0.9)
Administration expenses - non-fife insurance activities 0.1 0.1 20.3 6.1
142.3 124.9 161.5 138.9
11. DOperating results
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 20408 2007
3m m im Em
Frofit from operating activiies befare income tax expense has been
arrived at gfter charging the following tems:
Emploves expenses 1.7 5.3 11.7 5.3
Total emploves expenses 1.7 53 11,7 B
Diccupancy cozls
Ciflee renfal a5 as X5 3.5
Other 1.5 1.1 1.5 1.1
Totzl occupancy costs a.0 4.6 B0 4.6
e
CHher expensas
Communications 34 a.r 34 ar
Technology 28 21 2.8 2.1
Financlal 11.7 8.4 11.7 8.8
Marketing 6.2 5.2 .2 5.2
Clieril sarvice charges L3 a4 36 3.4
Intra group Bspenses B3.3 T4 6 65.5 695
Cher 2.2 1.1 2.2 1.1
Tatal othar a2 9.9 054 84.9

All employess of Suncarp Life & Superannuation Limited and itz contralizd entities are employed by an entity not
within the conzolidated entity and thelr associated coste are recharged 1o the Company through infra-graup
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Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continuad)
Fae fhe i3 Aitefamar A e G

12. Taxation

fa] Incoma 1Ax eXpenss
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
Sm Em &m im
Recognised In the Income Statement
Current tax expense
Current year £88 485 ol 5 514
Adjustmeants for prior years 1.6 1.4 1.4 1.4
E0.4 50.9 2.1 528
Deferred tax expensa
Ciriginalion and reversal of lemporany dillacences {1114 322 (111.1) dz2z2
Total income tax [credit) expense in income statement [50.7) B3 49.0) A5.0
Humericel reconciliation batween income tax expense
and pre-tax net profit
Profit before tax 201 157.40 155 163.4
Incoms {ax using the domeslic corporation rate of 30% &0 a7 .1 56 490
Increase in inpome tax expense due fo
Imputstion gross up on -dividends received - 0.1 - 01
Mon-deductible expenzas - dg.4 . Je.4
Decreass n incame tax expense dus o
Intercompany dividend elimination {21} = .
Mom-gsses=abls incoms (5d4.2) - [54.2% -
Income ax offsets and cradils {0.2] (0.2} (0.2 (0.2}
(50.5] B3.4 [48.8 B3.3
Under over) provision In prar years 4032 (0.3 IEI.E IIJ 2
Income tax [credif) exponse on pre-tax net profit (2071 B3.1 ; 5.

Income 1ax (credit) expense in the income stalemenis includes an amaunt of ($571.2) milion (2007 3829 million)
atlribulable o the e insurance company statulory Tunds, The income lax expense is parlly determined on 2
product basis and parily delerminsd on a profit basis. The incoms tax expense has been determined after
aggregaling various classes of busingss, each with different tax rates. The rates of lazation applicable 1o the
Taxabdo income of significant classes of business are as follows:

Clags of busingss 2005 2007

% Y
Complying superannuation business '™ 15 15
Crdinary class of business 20 30
Sharehalder funds 30 30
Annyity and pensian business ' Exampt Exempi
Mates

i1y Inclugss Virtual Pooled Supearannuation Trust (VPST)
(2} Segregsied Exempl Ansats [SEA)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
for the vagr apdad 30 Juna .-"::J

12, Taxation (continued)
{aj Income tax expense [continued)]
Basis of income f3x spporfionment

Aonational ncamea ax expensa s calculaled for each product as il the product was invesled within 2 stand-alone
statutory fund. The difference bebwaen this and ihe sctuzl fax expense is spporioned to products having regard lo
their contributian to the diference,

{B]  Current {ax lzbiilties

Ir-accordance with the tax consolidation legiskation, Suncorp-Metway Lid as the head entity of the Auvstralian tax-
canzolidated group has assumed the curment tax lability Initially recognized by the meambare of lhe fax-consaidated
aroup

ic} Deferred tax ass=i= and liahilitie=

Azznpls Lizbilities Mat
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
s Em m sm im Em

Consolidated
Intangible asseis - . 15.2 14.7 152 14.7
Ciher investmens E, - a4 118.2 &4 118.2
Dafarred revenue 4.2 25 - - (4.2) [2.5)
Other 2.3 2.3 - - 2.3 (2.3}
Tax (as=eis)labiftiss 6.5 48 236 13249 171 1281
Set off of tax 6.5 [4.8) {6.5) 14,8 = =
Tax (assolsVEabiliies - - 17.1 1381 171 1281

Company

Intangible assels - - 15.2 14.7 15.2 4.7
Cither investmenls - - g4 118.2 B4 1182
Crzfarred revanus 4.2 a5 - - [4.2] {2.5)
Cithar 2.3 23 - ~ {2.3) 2.3
Tax (azseis)liabilifas 6.5 4.8 238 1328 17.1 1261
St off of tax 6.5} 4.8 (5.5) (4.8 - -
Tax (asseis)linbilines 2 e 171 1281 17.1 128.1

(df  Tax consalidation

Suncarp-betway Ltd and iis whollv-owmed Ausiralian confrofled entities electzd 1o form & tax consolidated group
frem 1 July 2002, The accounting palicy In relation 1o his legizlation & sel cut in nole )

Cn adoplion of the iax consalidation lzgislation, the entities in the tax consablidalzd group enterad into a tax sharing
agreament which, in the opinon of the dirsctors, limits the joint and sewvaral liability of the wholy-ownad enfifizs in
the case of & defaull by the head enlity, Suncomp-Rebway Lid

Undar the tax sharing agreamant, tha whally gwned anbibes fully campensale Suncorp-Metway Lid for 2ny current
tax pavable assumed. The amaunts receivablefpayable under the agreament are at call
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MNates to the consolida

13. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and balarsoes with the central bank

The above flaures ara recanciled to cash at the end of the fingngial
vear &5 shown in the statements of cash flows as follows,
Balances a3 above
&dd: Recaivables due fram other banks

14,  Other financial as=eals

Equily s=cunty inwesiments
Directly held

Unrill brugts

Invastments in contrlled entities
Tolal squilias

Dbt =ecurity invesimenls

Interest bearing securiies
private sscior - unsscuned
public ssctar
sanm public sectar

Loans and advances
loans an policies
non-forfeiture loans

Uril trusts

Tola debl

Broperty investments
mit trusts
Totzs] property

Oither Invastmenis

Totzl other fnancial assets

suncorp Life & Superannuation Limit=d

ted financial statements (continued)
= e iy il

ST R Tyl Y 1L
T RS YESY 8I=0 gdl JUfS SLld

Company Consolidated
Z00E 007 2008 2007
Em m im m
16.2 848.9 19.7 110.5
162 28.0 8T 110.5
= TEEEEEE————
16.2 28.9 19,7 1105
j22.2 7.5 144.4 921
133.4 1664 164.1 202.8
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
sm Sm Sm m
- - 1,480,y 3.0872
189744 31487 BE9.3 10039
0.4 A 2 pl
18745  3.146.8 21500 =091
1331 ar.g Z4864 18025
3 - 168.5 475
4459 aAd 49 8.1
5.3 a4 8.3 a.0
22322 1,282.0 G4 5 452.9
2.378.5 1.3635.0 33126 23160
27,1 2700 2417 G33.0
2711 470.0 3417 G33.0
(0.3} (0.7) 0.3 (0.8
4,6238 45791 G048 703G

The inveslment in controlied antities (excluding controlled wnit trusis) is 597 471 (2007: 397,471}

Amounts expected to be recovered or seftled no more than 12 months after the reporting date

Investment assets of the life statutory funds comprising cash, equily sacurlies, debt securities, propeny securitias
znd olher financial @ssets are held o back investment contract lizhifities amounting te 31,5200 milian
(2007 $1,902.1 million) and life insurance contract lizbilities amounting to $2,553.2 milllon (2007: $2,879.9 million)
Investment assats are raded on a reguler basis laking inte account the mavements in liabiities as wall asz

incoming cash flows
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i5 Loans, advances and other receivablas

Loans, dapasils and advances:
parant entiby
contralled entities of the ultimate parent entity
controlled entiiies

Reinsurance racoveriag recaivabls

Invesiment Incomie acGruaed
Oither deblors

Expactad 1o be realised within 12 months
Expected to be realised in mors than 12 months

18 eferred acquisition costs

[efzrred acquisition costs at beginning of financial year
Acquisiton costs dafarred

Amaortisation charged le income statemeant

Deferred acquisition costs at end of finangial vear

Expecled io be reahsed within 12 maonihs
Expecled 1o be reafised in more than 12 monlhs

17 {Other assels

Accrued intarasl
Oither

Expected o be reallsed within 12 menths

Suncorp Life & Soperannuation Limiisd
Motes to the consolidated financial statemants (continued)

il

far the year endad 30 Jupe 20
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2003 2007
sm Sm Sm Em
126 . 126 -
16.0 i7.0 6.0 ir.a
1.0 i3 - -
28.6 183 28.6 17.0
11.0 10.0 1140 10.0
Sh.3 saod e 258.5
5.4 1.1 5.5 1.2
104.3 3188 T6.7 2867
1015 B3 738 2862
24 0.5 2.8 0.5
1043 3166 T6.7 2067
T
Company Consclidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
§m sm sm Em
484 aga 259 298
165 23.3 188 233
(17.2) (14.2) (17.2) (14.2]
50.5 48,9 50.5 4519
16,6 15.2 16.6 15.2
33.9 337 338 Z3.7
50.5 258 50.5 48.8
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
sm Sm sm Fm
0.6 .1 273 6.3
02 0.3 =3 19
0.8 0.4 19.8 16.2
0.5 0.4 19.5 18.2
0.5 0.4 19.5 18.2
—— ]




18, Payables

Policy claims in process of setllemen
Zundey creditars and accrusd expensss
Dafamed servics fees

Oither

Expected o be sebled wathin 12 months
Expecied to be ssbied in maore than 12 manths

19, Deposits and short term borrowings

Unsecurad
parent entity
constolked entities ol the ultimaie parent entity
controlled entites

Expached 1o be seffled within 12 months
Expectad 10 b= aetiled in more than 12 months

Suncorp Life & Superannuabion Limied
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

arrla

S0

Company Congsolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
&m &m Em &m
215 21.0 215 21.0
e 39.0 50.3 1452
1.1 8.1 14.1 2.1
_E.”:‘l 6.7 1ﬂ ‘JEE.JE_
il T4 H 1008 2h0.8
E6.8 &0 a0.3 3531
10.3 5.7 0.3 5.¥
ri ik | Tdg HJE-E 3608
Company Consolidated
20048 2007 2008 2007
am Em =m am
E7.4 542 ar.g 4.3
08 - 0.4
2.0 1.4 - -
TO.0 L5 & &8.3 54.3
B30 R4.2 B68.3 hd 3
2.0 1.4 = 2
T o9.8 6h.3 523
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20. Paolicy liabilifies

{8) Paolicy liabilities

Gross policy labilites

Grose policy liabilites ceded under reinsurance
=t policy liabilities

Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Company
and Consolidated

2008
&m

2007
am

4,144.2

47820

ET"EJ! E? rB]

Expecied to be realised within 12 months 452 4 2345
Excecied to be realised in move than 12 months d.651.8 43275
41442 47820
ib] Life insurance contract policy labliitles
Erogs policy labilies &1 the beginning of the year e e i R .
Insurance premiums recognised as a change in gross pobcy llabities (Mote &) 4743 BOS.T
Claims expenss recogrised as @ change In gross policy Habllities (Maote ) [545.1)  (3T5.3)
iDecrease) Increase in life insurance contrac policy labififes reflacted in the income stalement 255.9 00.9
iDecrease) Incragse in gross pohcy labdibes d2a.7 5323
Gross policy kablliles at the end of tha year 2.553.2 28799
{c} Life investment contract policy llabllities
Gross policy Eabilties at the beginning of the year 1.802.1  1,658.B
Life inwesimant contract coniributions recognised i pokcy labililies (Mabs 5) 454 6 4088
Life investment contract withdrawals recognised in policy lizbilities [Mote 8] (558.4)  (302.4)
[Decreasa) Increase n life invesiment contract palicy abifities reflected in tha incoms
=latemani [F37.3] 2360
[Decrease) Increase in groas policy Babiliies (311.1) 343.3
Gross policy lizhilities at the and af the year 1.891.0 18021
(d} Gross policy labllities cedead
Grozs policy liabilities ceded 3l he beginning of the year ra all G
Increase | Deorease] In gross policy labilities ceded 0.3 7.2
Gross policy lizbilizies ceded at ihe and of the vear 8.1 JiH
Expscied 1o be raalised within 12 moanths 2.7 3
Expecied 1o be realised in mare than 12 months T5.4 TET
a1 77.4
-
e} Unvested palicyowner benefits llabllity
Unvestad policyowner bensfits at the baginning of the year 2220 2T02
incresse (Decrease] in unvasted policyownier benatits 4.9 (3. 2]
Unveated policyowner benefits at the end of the year T 222l
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suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

the yedr antded 30 Juse 20608
20, Pollcy liabilities {continued)
Pravious
Current Basis ' Basis "
2008 2007 2003
£m im sm
{fi Componants of net policy lfabilities - insurance contracts
Eesl eslimate hability
alue of fulure policy benefils ' 25340 2543 24706
Walue of lulure expenses 2488 2493 241.5
Value of unrecoupsd Goquisition expencEes (148.2) (12723 {149.2}
Balance of futire pramiums (1.485.89] (1,3808.1} 114129
Tolal best estimate liability LS ; N
Value of fulure profils ;
Palicy owner bonuses ' o347 1,2324 S24.B
Sharenalder profit margine 338.5 405.5 2361
Total value of fufura profits 1,273.2 16283 1.280.9
Total value of ceclared bonusas £4.2 183.5 £d.2
Todal net policy lizkilitzs 24751 28021 2.475.1
Heotes

(1% Fulse policy benefils Inciude bonuses crediled 1o policy awndgss in prior periods bot eaclede cument panad DonuESs (BE
cat oul in lhe ineoame stalementsy end futers bonivess (as sel oul in (21,  Whare business 18 valued by other than
prosection technigues, fJuture policy beneflts includes the zocount balance.

(2} Fulure bonuses eaclude cumrenl poncd boauses.

(3% Current year declared bonuzes valued in accordance wilth the Achuarial Standard,

(4)  Using the acluarizl methods and assumplions relavant al the previous reparing date, but on current in force Duesiness

{§) Using the achsaral methods and assumptions relevanl al the gurrent reparting date on current in force business

Capital guarantees

Included in life inaurance contract labifities are amounts in respect of contracts with discretionary participaiion
feaiures. The amount of policy ligbilities that ralates to the guearanieed slement af these contracts 15 21,300 million

Amounts expected to be recovered or settled no more than 12 months after the reporting date

Far the majority of the invesimant contract and life ingurance contract iabilities, thare is no fixed sattiement date,
Zeltlement amaounis are based on Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited's assumptions as ko likely wilhdrawat
patterns in the various prodsct groups

21, Manzged fund units on issus

Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2005 2007
m e S Sm
banaged fund units on |ssue + - 11452 1 7E14

Managed fund units on issue represent unit holder funds held and managed in controfled managed invasimant
schemes by parlles ather than Suncarp Life & Superannuation Limited and presanted as a liabllily In accordance
with AASE 132 Flinanaial! fnstruments: Disclozune and Preseiiahian
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ja}  Reconciliation of movementi in capilal and reserves altribetable to equity holders of the parent

lssuad Retained Minarity Tatal
capltal profits Total interests equity
2008 im Em Sm &m Sm
Consolidated
Bzlance ai he begmning ol the financial year 380 240.4 2704 = 279.4
Tatal recognised incame and &apernss - 67.8 7.8 - Gr.8
Cividends 1o sharehoiders 2 {61.0% {51.0] - iG1.0]
Balance af the end of the financial year aga0 247.2 2E6.2 - pl L)
—
2007
Consolidated
Balance a1 the heganning of the financisl year 320 212.0 2510 2510
Tatal recognised income and expensa - 2.4 T84 a4
Dividends to sharahoiders - {50.0j {500} {600}
Balance al the end of the financkal vear 3%.0 2404 2784 - 2784
lzsued Fetained
capital profits Total
2008 Em im Em
Company
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 3340 Z2a0 2680
Total recognisad income and expense - T0e T0.8
Dvidends 1o shareholders = 161.0) {51.0}
Balance at the end of the financial yoar 390 233.4 2778
2007
Company
Balance at the beginning of the financial vear 7.0 PRI 2
Telal recognised income and expensa : 73,8 3.8
Dividends o sharehalders - {500 __(50.0)
Balance at the end of the financizl yaar 38.0 22590 268.0
(b} shar capltal
Company Consclidated
2003 2007 2008 20407
Sm sm Em Em
lzsusd and paid up capital
39,000,000 ordinary shares, each fully paid (2007: 38,000,0:00) a2.0 =AY 30,0 0.0
35.0 380 0.0 380

Ordirary shars

Hoklers of ordingny shares are entitted to recelve dividends as declared from time o tima and are entitled 1o one
vole per share al the shareholders’ meeting

I thie event of windmg up of the Company, ordinary sharehalders rank afier 2ll eiher shereholders and cradilors
and are fully enlited o any proceads of lquidation
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22, Capital and rezerves [continued)
{c}  Retalned profits
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
Sm im Em &m
Rataned predits al the beginning of the financial year 228.0 2051 240.4 212.0
Hal profit atributable to members of the parent entity YO8 7348 678 T4
Diidends paid [61.0 (0.0 [61.0] {50.0}
Retaned profits al the end of the financial year 235.8 229.0 2472 2404
23. Dividends
Company Consolidated
2008 2007 2008 2007
5m Em Em Em
Credinary sharoes:
Final dividend 51.564 (2007; 51,252} per fully paid ahare g1.0 S0 61.0 5040
&1.0 50.0 61.0 a0.0

Dividends not recognised at year end

in sdditon to the above dividends, since vaar and the directors have recommendad the payment of a dividend of
¥ millorn (50,179 per fully paid ordinary share). The eggregate of the proposad dividend amaunt expeclad to be

paid at a date to be sel iz mot recagnized In the balance sheels
Franking crediis

The consalidaled enlity dees not have any franking credits availzbie o shareholcers for subsaguant financial
years. On 1 July 2002, the consolidaied entfity adopied the Tax Consolidations legisiation which requires z tax=-
consolidation group to keep a single franking account. Accordingly all franking credits are recognised B Suncom-

Mabway Lid as the head entity of the fax-consolidalion group.
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24, Reconclliation of cagh flows from operating activities
Company Consolidated
2006 2007 2008 2007
&m Em sm §m

FProfit for the year T0.8 734 ar.g Ta.4
Clagsified as investing activities
Changes In net markel value of Investments realised and unrealized;

equlty sacurities 4£49.5 (41.9] E71.3 (671.9}

deht securities 279 120 538 254

propery securities 181.3 (e1.5) 197.2 {1077

cther securities 5.8 0 {11.3} (0.5)
Change In assets and labilities
Decreaze (iIncreasel i
Insurance and other recoverses receivable (1.3 (187 {1.3) [(18.7}
Pramiums outslanding (2.3) (3.8) {2.8) (3.6)
Intarest recelvablea (4.Zh [12.1} (10.5) [2.B)
Equity receivables 2174 [T5.6) 1.4 a7
Froperty income receivahble 14.8 {11.4) - -
Invesimant income recenablas 1.0 {11.3) 4.3 (8.4
Prepayments and deferred expenses (1.8} (4.1} {1.8] [9.1)
Oiher debbors (4.2} 0.9 54 0.a
increase (decrease) in:
Mel movement in tax balances (1044} 43.7 104,30 434
Framiums in advance 01 0.4 01 0.4
Claims oulstanding 0.5 {24} 0.5 {2.4)
Reinsurance premiums paid 0.4 {0.7) 0.4 {0.7)
Policy linbilities (E3T.8) 875.4 (937.8) AT5.E
Palicy owner refained profits T4 (482} 4.9 (452
Deferred sendce foe Inoome .0 1.1 G0 i1
Hhes payablos 0z (102} {167.8) 1338
Chher liadbilites {4.8] 12.59 {95.3) GO.7
Mat cash inflow from eperating activities 2504 Tia.T 46.4 4482
Reconciliation of cash
Cash al bank 16.2 9849 18.7 0.3
Cacsh ceposits and short tarm secunties included in Evastment as=ats -
Infarest bearing sacurities 122.2 G7.5 144 .4 821

135.4 18G4 16541 202.6
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25 Derivative financial Instruments

Rizk Managemaeni Stafement

The Risk Management Statement, approved by the Board and issued pursuant io the requiremeants of APRA,
establishes the basiz on which dervative financial instrumenis may be used within the investment poartfelics. Tha
preparation and enforcement of the slatemant i a criical requirement for registered life insurers that use
derivativa financial instruments, The Risk Management Slatement forms the basis of the diecuzzion in this nale on
desivative financial instrumants.

Definition

& derbvalive financial instrument is defined ez e financial contract whoasze value depends an or is derved from
assels, liahilifies, or indexes (the underlying assel). Dervatives include 3 wide assoriment of instrumenis such as
forwards, fulures, oplions, share ratios, warrant, swaps and ofhier composites.  These instrumanls may be traded
on recognised exchanges or directly belwaeen counterpanies.

Objectives
The Company aees the use of derivatives as consistant with the objectives of the overall Investment strategies of

the investment portfelios, and one of the means by which these strategies are implemented. Derivatives will anly
ke yzed for the reasons of efficiency, arbitrage and risk reduction,

Limits on derivative usage

Thie Risk Managemen! Statement and Invesiment mandates sirictly prohibit the use of derivalives for speciulative
purposes or for leveraged treding. Leverage is here defined as creating a portfolio which would have sensitivity to
an underlying economic ar financial varable which is greater than could be achieved using only physical securities.
Exposure fimits have been established wilh respect 1o the vanous asset classes for esch client portfolic. Within
gach aszal class, dervative exposure limits are identified in tha Risk Management Statement and limits hawve been
esizblished on daily ransacton levels. For over the counter (OTC) derivatives aulkorized covnter-parias must
have a minimum Standard and Poor's rating of “A” or the equivalent credil raling by a recognised credit rating
agancy

An independent compliancea officer is responsible for monitoring these positions to ensure they do not excead the
authornties established in the Invesiment mandate. Regular monilorng and contral of thesa acliviies s the
responsibility of the Risk Committee and internal audit.

Activities

The usa of dervative financial instrumants o mitigate markel risk, Interest rate risk and currency risk includes the
use of exchange traded bill and bond futures, equity index fulures, OTC farward exchange contracts and interest
rate and sguily aplons

Where the probability of exercising an opfion is less than one, & difference arses babwean notional principal and
face value, For the yeers ended 2008 and 2007, nofional pringipal amounis are agual to face value due 1o the
absance of opliona in the investmeant portfolio. However, in future perods aptions may form part of the investment
portfolio resulting inn a difference between national principal end face value armounts.

The “face valug" s the noticnal or contractual amednt of he dervatives, This amount acis a5 referance value upon
which interesi paymenls and nat selilements can be calculated and on which revaluation iz bazad.

The “fair valug' of the derivative contrect represents tha nat present value of the cash inflows and outflows required
to extinguish the rights and cbligations arising from the dervative in an arderly markal as at reporling date. Falr
valus doas not indicate future gains or losses, but rather the unrealised gaing and losses from marking to market
all derivatives at a particular point In time.  The fair velue of dervative contracts vary ower [ime depending on
mcvameanis in interest and exchange rales and hedging strategles used

Diarfvative financial instrumeants are measured at fair valee,  Changes in falr valug are reflected in the iIncoma
statements Tha nat fair values of the Company’s dervative financial instrumants at balance date are a3 follows
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25, Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Company Consolidated
Motiznal Principal  Notional Principal
Arnount Amount
20048 Znav 2008 2007
Sm Sm Sm Em
Less than one year o383 13844 22686 38573

AR R R

Company Consolidated
Face Fair Facn Fair
Value Valus Value Value
2008 Sm Sm Sm Em
Forward exchange coniracis 3738 (0.3 anr.7 a0
Intzrest rate fulurss 104,65 0.4 1,348 42,5
Equity fuluras T4 5.9 286.3 {105}
538.3 {58y 22886 350
2007
Fonsard exchange contracts g7 (0.8 q04.2 a3
Interast raie futures a7T.E 035 20043 (0.8}
Equily futures g41.9 14.9 1.343.8 15.0
1.384 4 14.0 3.857.3 17.5
26, Auditors' remuneration
Eﬂlﬂlpﬂ-l‘l]f Cansolidaled
2004 2007 2008 2007
: ] ] ]
Audit sarvices
Buditors of the Company
KPWG Ausirala
Audi af financial reports 242150 3,000 331,950 398600
Other services
Auditers of the Company
KPME Ausiraliz
Oiher assurance seribas a2 125 oE 28% 74.525 29,193
Other auditors
Audit of financial reports (menaged funds) 108193 12157 108193 112187

12468 401480 G13.668 570,900

Fees for services rendered by the enfity's awditor in rafation fo the statulory awdit are borne by the ultimate parent
pompany, Suncorp-hstway Lid

Feas for gervices rendered by the audilors in relation 1o the sudit of the EasySuper and Superplan managead funds
are paid by the Comipany,
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27, Contingent assets and Habilities

18} Gonlingent assals

There are claims and possible clzsims made by the Compeny against extarnal parties, the aggregata amount of
which cannol be readily quaniified. Where considerdd appropriate, fegal advice has been ablained. The Company
dogs nol conslder that the outcome of any such cleims known o exist at the date of this repant, aeither individually
or in aggragate, are likely 1o have a material effact on its operations or financial position. The dirgctors are of the
opinign ihat the receivables are not required in respact of these mattars, as it is not probable that fulure economic
benefits will eventuate of the amount |5 not capable of reliable measuremant,

Litferation

The Company i making a clalm for payments made to & third party for which the |kely success of the claim is
considered probable. In the directars’ opinion, disclosure of any further information about the above matler would
ba prejudicial i the interesis of the Company,

by  Contngonl fabliitios

There are ouistanding court pracesdings, claims and possible claims against the Company, the aggregats amount
of which canrol be readily guantifed, Where considersd appropriate, legal advice has been obizined. The
Company does nol consider that the oulcome of any such claims known 1o exist at the date of this report, either
individually or in aggregate, are likely o have @ material effiect on its ocperations or financizl position. Thea directars
are of the opinion that provisions are not required in respact of thesa matlars, as it is not probabla that a fulure
sacrilice of econamic benefits will be required or the amount is not capable of relizble measuremeant,

Delzils of confingent Fabilities for which no provisions are included in thess financizl reporis are as faltaws
Denvative instrumenis

In the ordinary course of business, the Company eniers into vanous types of invesimenl contracts, incleding
derivalive positions, that can give rise to confingent labdities, It is not expecied that any significant liakdity will arise

from (hese bpes of transactions az any losses or gains arg offse! by commesponding gzins ar losses on the
underlying exposures.

Tax consalidalion

The Company and itz wholly owned controlled enfifies are membars of a fax-consolidaled group, and are jointly
and severally Eable for the income tax obiigatiocns of that group In the event that the head entity af the group
defauliz in ita paymeant obligations o the Australian Tax Office. The &) sharing agreameants hava effact la lirmit this
joint and sevearal liability to an amount relative to its contribution o group prolit. The head entily has nat bean in
dafault of its paymant chligations and the directors are of the opinion that the probability of default is remaote.
Lifigahian

The Company has been advised of a patential claim by a hird party for which a fikely zattlement by the Company 12
nol considerad remate. The directars do not expect the outcome of any such claim 1o have a matarial effect on the
cansolidated enfity's financial position and, in the directors’ opinlen, disclosure of any further information sbauwt the
above matter would be prejudicial to the interasts of the Company
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28, Summary of shareholder's interasts

Operating profit after incoms tax

Shareholde=’ retsined profis at the beginning of the
financiz! yaar

Transfars of profils bebwsen funds

Dividends pald

Sharsholders' retainad profits al the and of the
financial year

Share capitel {note 22)

Cepagl fransfers wo statubony funds

Total sharehoider's equity (note 34(d).(a))

Companents of shamsholder's kilerests in sistutany
s,
Shersholders’ retained profits - parbcipabng
businass
Shargholdars' retained profits - non-
pesticipaling Dugimess
Enareholders capilal

Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited

continued)

s

Statutory Funds Sharehalder Fund Total Interasts
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Em sm am im Sm S
620 T2 B4 1.0 Y08 Tie
164.9 1434 60,1 51.2 220.0 2051
7.3 {A7.9] 173 479 + S
- (61.4 {50.0} {610} (50.2)
i 1884 252 601 2384 22900
- 0.0 300 39,0 39.0
298 298 [28.3) [28.8) - "
2434 1287 344 G583 2774 2680
Th.1 5585
130,53 1134
20.8 29.8
2435.4 1898.7

Shareholders’ access o tha relained profils and sharehalders's capital in the slatufory funds is restrictad o the
extant that thess monies are reguired o mest Solvency and Capitel Adequacy Standards under the Lifs Aot
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28, Reconcillation to Life Acl operating profits and retainsd profit of etatutory funds

{a] Allocsfion of cporaling profil

The genergl principles adopted in the allocefion of operating profit o partcipating poficy owners and the
sharsholder, which arg In accordance with the Life Act and the Company’s Aticles of Association, are as follows:
Farticlpaling business

&l profits, including ne! invesiment relurns on pobicy owners” retained profitz-and shareroider participaling retalned
prodits are allocated 80 percent to policy owners and 20 percent 1o the sharehoider.

Mon-participaling business

All profits, incleding nat invesiment refurnz on shareholder capital and shareholder non-particpating retainad
profits, are allocated 1o the shareholder,

ib} - Distribution of retained profits

The general principles adopied in the disbibution of retained profilz o paricipaling policy ownars and lhe
sharehotder in accordance with the requirements in Section B2 of the Life Act ara as follows:

Sharsholder's retained profils in a statulery fund may be ransferred o tha sharehaider fund subject to the statutary
fund's capltal requirements being mainizined and the sharehalder's retsined profits from participating businass
being al least 25 percent of palicy owners’ retained profits
Distributions of profits o parlicipaling policy owners are made in the form relevant o the ype of palicy
Comvenlional business profits are disinbuted by way of reversionary end tarminal bonuses and invesiment account
business profits are distriibubed by way of credifing interest to policy owners,
Bonuses and interest credits for individual product lines are determined by the Company an ihe princple of the
aquitable ireatment of paricipating palicy owners.
e} Detalis of operzsiing profita

Policy owners' Sharehalders Total Statutery

interests interasts Funds
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
sim Sm &m 5m sm m

Cparaling profit afer income tax - - &2.0 729 2.0 724
Baonuses provided for ar paid in ke current pericd:

inferim & terminzl bonues on cleims paid 4.7 o4 - . 4.7 o4

declared bonus on in force policies i 185.5 - - .1 185.5
Decrease @ palicy cwner retained profits T4.4 15821 - - 74.4 P48
Life Act operating profit after incoma tax 1437 1437 a2.0 720 2067 2168

L= —————

Sourpes af ithe operahing profi-
From nos-investment linked business,

participating businass 1437 1437 354 a5.48 170.6 178.6

non-participating business - - 2149 261 2108 261
From investman linkad businass

ron-pardicipaling business 4.2 10.8 4.2 10,9

1437 143.7 EE:{I 724 2067 218.6
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29. Reconciliation to Life Act operating profits and retained preofit of statuiory funds

{eontinued)

idi  Detalls of retained profits

Fefalined profits & ihe beginning of the financlal year
Liability for unvested policyowner benefits (note 2002))
Life Act retained profits at the beginning of tha
financial year

Life Acl oparating profil altar Income bax

Transfar to shareholder's fund from pasticipating
business {note 28)

Provislon for bonuses to particpating policy owners
Life Act retained profits at the end of the financial
year

Palicy owner retained profits ai the erdd.of the financial

year
Retained profits at the end of the financial year

Cornpangnrs of Life Act retalned profits &t the end of the
financial pear;,
Policy owners' imlerests
Shareholder's interests in paricipatng businass
Sharenolder's fnterests in non-paricipatng besinass

= & yEar andad une FI08
Policy owners' Shareholder's Total Statutory
interests interesis Funds
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
im im sm Fm &m &m
- - 168.4 1434 1&68.0 1454
2220 270.2 - - 2220 270.2
2220 2702 158.9 1439 320.49 214,1
1437 1437 a2.0 724 2087 2155
- - (17.3)  (47.9) (17.3) 147.9)
(6E8.4) [181.9) - - (BE.E]  (121.9)
296.9 222.0 213.6 168,92 510.5 308
{29550  ¢222.0) b = (296.9] [222.0)
- - 2136 1689 2136 188.0
296.9 2220 - - 70649 2220
- - T4.1 55.5 74.1 555
- - 1385 1134 1.38.5 1134
296.9 2220 2136 162.9 510.5 3909
[ —rE s
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30, Solvency requirements of the statutory funds

Distribution of the retained profits of the slatulony funds is limilad by the prudantial capital requiremeanis of Part 5 of
the Life Acf, the detailed provisions of which are specified by AFPRA Prudential Siandards, The Solvency Slandard
prescribas a minimum leveld of assets, known as the solvency raquirement. for each statutory fund of the Company.

The zolvency requirements, and the ratios in respect of those requiremanis, are as follows:

Statutory Fund Statutory Fund Total Statutory
Mo No.2 Funds
2003 2007 2003 2007 2008 2007
&m Em Sm &m Sm &m
Solvency reguirement ‘At 27822 3025  1.6198 19681 44420 49907
Reprazamed by:
Miritmum Lermination valus 25697 233465 15788 185358 30485 42204
Qier labilities 1483 2462 153 g1.e 168.6 298.1
Salvency resene ‘B 2742 4418 227 a4 2552 4722
TOTOET JI00ZE 16198 10681 44120 20007
Azzels avallable for solvency reserve e ar3.0 gog.a 570 B35 T36.0 ga2.d
Cornporising

Excess of gross pobcoy liabififies fIncludes
policy cwnar bonuses] over minimum

termination valua 187.1 5449 a.c 14.7 1957 5E1.E
Mel assets 195.0 128.5 4a.4 58,2 243.4 1987
Liability for policy owner retained profits 5t
end of yvesr 206.9 2220 - 2069 vy
CEER) CELES B0 . .
Sohiency raserve % (Bl{A-B]} x 100 10.8% 17.1% 1.4% 1.6% T.2% 10.5%
Coverace of solvency reserve CiB 2.5 2.0 2.5 28 2.5 21

The minimum ferminaticn value is detarmined in accordance with the Sohvency Standard and is the base fiqure
upon which resenses against liabilty and asset risks are lavered in determining the salvency requirement  The
rrHnimum termination value represents e minimum obiigation of the Company to pelicy owners al reporting date.
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31, Statement of =ourcez of operaling profit
Life Investrment  Oiher Lifa
Insurence Linked Investment
Contracts Contracis Coniracts Total Total
2008 2008 208 2008 2007
im Sm Sm Em £m
Life &ct shareholder's profit in the statutory funds
Ihe shereholder's operafing prodit aflar income l2x in
the slabuiory funds ks represented by:
Invasimant gamings on shareholder's retained
profits and capital 14.3) (3.4 - (8.2 19.6
Emergence of shareholder's planned prodils 475 . . 7.3 JE.G
Expericnce profil (loes) iT.B - 0.1 178 11.6
[Losses Capitalisad)iReversal of capitalisad loss 1) - - (1) -
Manapgemanl servicas profil - 51 - 51 5.1
Lifa Act sharahelders' operating profit after Income
tax 807 I 0.1 G20 728
= — ==
Cumulative losses carried forward at the end of the
financial year 1.5 - L 1.5 1.4
Life Act policy owners' operating profit in the
statuiory funds
The Lile Act policy owners’ ogsrating profi after incoma
lax in the stalutary Tunds s repregented by
Irvastmenl earnings on ratained profits (5 (4.5) 24.1
Emergence of policy owner plannod pralits 1531 1581 1220
Experence profitiloss) (9.9) (5.0 (a4
Life Act policy owners' oparating profit alter income
L 1437 - = 1437 123.7

32. Asset restrictions, managed assets and trustes activitias

Restriclions an assefs

Invastmenis keld In the Iife insurance statutory funds can ealy be used within the restrictions Imposed under the
Lifa Act and the Conslfulion of the Company, The main resirictions are that the assats in a fund can only be used
e mes! the kabiities and expenses of that fund, Lo acquire investments 12 furtner the business of the fund, ar. as
distributions.  Paricipaling paolicy owners can recene a distribution whan zolvency raguirements are mel, whilst
sharaholders can only receive a distribution whan the higher level of capital adequacy requirementsa are met,

Restrictions on managed investment schemeas’ funds

Restrictions exist an [he abitity of the consolidated entity to access funds of the controlled investment schemes
There are no resfrictions on the rghts of the unithckers fo withdraw their investment.

Trustes activities

During the financial yaar Suncorp Superannuation Pty Lid, a subsidiary of the Company, acted as licensed trusles
in relation 1o various superannuation policies issued by the Company. Throughout the financial year and up to the
datz of this reporl, arrangaments ara in place 1o ensure that the activities of Suncorp Suparannuation Py Lid ane
managed separaiely from the ffe operations of the Company,
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33. SBegment information

Tedal revenus (nale &)
Lie insuranca achbvifies
Hon-life insurance activibas
Elimination of controlled entibes

Crperating prodit before incoma Lax
Life insuranca aclvities
Mon-ffe insurance aciniles
Eirmination of contralled entitias

fgsels
Li*e insurancs schvities
Mon-ffe insurance activilies
Elimination of conlrallad enlilses

for [he vesssngad 30 June 2005
Consclidated
2008 2007
&m Sm
(20.3) a00.1
{BO3.6) 14288
G276 [1,110:7)
(266.3] 12182
201 157.0
aT 6.4
(7.0 =k
188 163.4
=
4 B354 55337
57614 72766
[4.586.0] (15,2211
B.051.8 7.501.2
e

The Company operates predominantly within Cueensland, New South Wales and Victoriz, Non-life insurance
activities include tha provizion of superannuation administration services and funds managemant products.

34, Statutory funds sagment information

fal  Siatutory funds information

Details of the separate Statulony Funds established o account for the different types of life insurance business

written by the Company are as follows:

Types of Policles Writien

Major Froducts

Mo, T Shatutory Fund

Fully ar parially capital guaranteed, Individual:  Whaole of Life, Endowment, Term Life, Irvestment
ordinary and superannualion Account, Crisis Care, Disability
DUSIeGS GEroup: Group Life, Banaged Fusd
Annuilies, Immediate, Deferad
Ma, 2 Slatutory Fund
Investmeni-Enked ordinary and Individuzl: Invastment-linkad products
SNReTannUalion Dayiness (3oL Invesimeni-linked praducts
Annuities:

Investiment-linked: Referred

Al policies written and major producls are offered within Auslralia only.
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Siatutory funds segment information [continued)

tb}  Abbreviated Income Statement at fund and category level for the year ended 20 Jone 2008

Premium revenue
Outwards reinsurance expsnse

Imvastmant ravanue
OlFar revanuse
Talal ravenug

Claims expensa
Reinsurance recoverias

Crperating axpenseas

(Decrease) in net msurance contract
liakdlities

Increage (Decrease) in investment conirac
ligbilities

Increasa n policy cwrer rtained prafits
Tolal operaling expenses

Operating profit (loss) before income tax

Incame Lax expense
Profit from ordinary activities after

income tax

Non-lnvestment Investment
Linked Linked Total
Statutory Fund  Statutory Fund Statutory Shareholder
Na 1 No 2 Funds Fund
=M &m im &m
221.8 ai 224.7
[£5.0) - (460 -
175.6 3.1 1787 -
{146.8) (244,89 {381.4) 4.9
17.8 U_.gjl_ 16,8 24.5
466 (242 .5) {1585.49) 3'9.4
{119.9) {119.9)
::'IIJ.E__ 302 -
{BO.7) - (BT} -
{052} {272 (1224} (192
256.2 - 256.2 -
{2.1) 2304 2373 -
:?ﬂ - {T4.5) =
(6.7 2922 206.5 (15.8)
40,9 (10,3] 106 5.5
16.9 4.5 51.4 (0.7
57.8 4.2 52.0 a8
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SZuncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
Motes to the consofldated financial statements (continued)

fie the yaar enced 30 Jume 2008
34. Siatutory funds segment Infarmation (continued)
ici  Abbrevisted Income Statemont ot fund and categony level for the year ended 30 Juno 2007
Non-Investmeant Investmant
Linked Linked Total
Statutory Fund  Statutery Fund Statutory Shareholder
Ho 1 No 2 Funds Furnd
Fm im am 2m

Eramium revenue 167.7 2.4 1708 -
Cubwards reinsurance expenss 140, 5] - [20.3) .

127.4 25 130.3 -
Invesimeanl revenue ara’w ZB7.5 a6y.d 5.0
Crihar rapwani & 14.4 s 13.7 154
Total revenue 521.5 2897 B11.2 20.4
Clalms expengs (105.5} - {105.5) 2
Feinsurance recoyerias 282 - B2 -

17T.3) = (77.3] .
Crperating expanses (807} [253.0) {105.7) (19,2}
Increase in nat insurance contract liakilibes (ZBAT) . [283.7)
Increase in invesiment coniract Babilities (0.6} {235.3) [235.9)
iDecresss] in policy owner relained profits __48.2 - 482 -
Total operating expenses (3041} {261.3) [B55.4] [REET
Operating profit (loss) before income tax 127.4 284 156.8 1.2
Income t2x expense {654} (17.5) (EZ2.8) .24
Profit from ordinary activities after
incame tax a2.0 10,5 724 1.0

=
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Suncorp Life & Supersnnuation Limited
Matas to the consolidated financial statements (continuad)

B BRI JLIFE L

statulory funds segment information (continuad)

(dil Abbreviated Balance Sheet at fund and category level for the yearended 30 June 2008

Investment
Hon-lnvestmeant Linked Total
Linked Stalutery  Statutery Fund Statutorny Shareholder
Fund Mo 1 Na 2 Funds Furd
&m &m im &m

Unit imests 3.024.5 1,585.8 46103 135
Total investment assets 3,024.5 1,585.8 48103 135
Policy ligbiliti=s ceded TEA - T8 -
Other acsets 84.4 68.3 162.7 623
TOTAL ASSETS 3,197.0 1,554.1 4 8511 B5.8
Grmss policy lakbdities 25568 1,587 .4 41342 -
Falicy owner retained profits 286.2 - 256.9 -
Cither lizhilitias 148.3 18.3 166.6 314
TOTAL LIABILITIES 30020 1.605.7 4 607.7 314
MET ASSETS 195.0 48.4 243.4 4.4
Shere capital - - - Fa.0
Capital ransfars 5.2 24.6 9.8 (£8.8]
Retzined profits 1B3.B a8 2136 252
TOTAL EQUITY 185.0 48.4 2434 A4

(e} Abbreviated Balance Sheet ai fund and category level for the year ended 30 June 2007

Mon=lnvestment Inwvestment Total Sharehalder
Linked Statutory Linked Stalutary Fund
Sm im M Fm
Unit ruesis 31218 1,844 6 4 0GE 2 12.9
Total Invesiment assets I1E1E 1,844.6 49662 12.9
Palicy liabililies cedad iT.e - 778 -
Cilher assels 270.8 177.0 4558 B7.9
TOTAL ASSETS 34702 2021 5.500.8 1005
Cross policy liabilities 288 12005 47820
Policy owner retained profils 2220 - 2320 -
rhes liahilities 2452 51.9 _ 2881 31.5
TOTAL LIABILITIES 33497 1,962 4 53021 31.5
MET ASZSETS 129.5 Ho 2 195.7 683
L e et e —/—/—

Share caplial - - - 8.0
Capital transfars K] 2ME 298 120.8)
Ratsined profits tad 3 446 1EE G &0
TOTAL EQUITY 120.5 549.2 188.7 £9.3
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Suncorp Life & SBuperannuation Limited
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

o e e e Tl
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35, Controlled entities

Country of Class of

Incerporation Share 2008 2007
e B

Sumcomp Life & Supsrannuaticn Limibed Australis Crrdinary
Subsidiaries "
SIP Super Py Ltd Australiz Crdinary 100 100
Suncom Financial Services Pty Lid Australiz Cirdinary 100 100
Sunconp Superannuation Py Lid Australis Ordinarny 100 100

Managed Investment schemes

The company deems confrol fo exist where it owns af keast 0% of the issued units in managed investment schames
The consolidated antity had recognised canirel for the following during the year ended 30 June 2007 and control
continues 1o be recognised.

2008 2007
% 1

Suncarp Investment Managemeant Global Macre Tadlical Asset Allocation Trust &' G6 B3
Suncorp Inveatment Mansgement Australisn Propedy Trusl i 71 TS
Suncorp investment Management Australizn Equities Trust ™ 83 T4
Suncorp Investment Manzgament Australian Fioed Interest Trust a2 E1H
Suncorp Investmant Management Workd Equilies Trust™ &1 £3
Zuncorp Investmeant Mansgeament Australisn Cash Trust ) Ed =
Suncorp Investment Management World Fixed Interest Trust =1 az
Coniraiied enfitiea of Suncorp Investmant Managerment Weorld Fixed Intersst Trust

- Suncorp Investment Managemen! Morgage Backed Trest a i
Suncorp Investment Management Imputation Trust ™' 53 55
Mexlas

(1) Thess Investmienis form part of the invesiment assels.

[Z} suncorp Life & Supersnnuation Limiled holds 3 65.94% (2007: 65.40%} intereat, G0 General Limited ralds 8 14.33% (2007
135.875%) inlerest and Sumeorp-Melwey Insurance Lid hobds 6 16.2<% (2007 17.48%) inlerest inthe Suncorp Invesinent
Management Globa! Mecro Tactical Assat Aliocation Trust

[ Suncorp Lile & Superanauaton Limdled holds a 70,80% (2007: 74,973} intersst, GI0 Genaral Limaed holds & 8.93% (2007
f.83%] interes! and Suncorp-Matway Insurance Lid hokis a 03435 (2007 0.60%) inlerast in the Suncomp Imestment
Manggsmen] Ausiralian Propedy Trusl

M} suncorp Life & Superarnualion Liriled halds 8 B3.31% (2007 73.74%) mierest, GID Gersral Limsled holds & mil (2007
2,36%:) intarast and Suncorp Melway Insurance Lid halds a nil (2007 2,81%] interest in B Sunceep Investmznt
Management Austretan Equitles Trust,

3} Suncorp Life & Superanmuation Limiled holds & B080% (2007; 63.21% ) mierest G0 General Limiled hodds a 7.17% (2007
.98%) interezt and Surcorp Metway Inswrance Lid kalds a 7.96% (2007 6.18%] fnierest in the Suncorp Invesiment
Management YWorld Equities Trusi

£} Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limiled halds & B3.69% (2007 75.51%) intares:, Suencorp Mabaay Insurance Lid Baids a
10,45%, (2007 17.37%) intareat and Surcorp Mateay Irmvestmen! Manageman] Limiled hoids & nil (20072 0.1%] Interast n
the Euncom Invastment Managemani Ausiralian Cash Trual

7} Supcorp Life & Supsrannuation Limilad holds & §3.16% (2007, 54.52%) inerest in the Suncorp Invesimant Manzgamen
mpuighan Trist
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Svincorp Life & Sunerannuation Limited
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
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i8, FReiated parties
(a} Key management personnegl compensation
Key management personnel {"KMP") compensation is provided by the ullimate parent company, Suncorp-Mebway

Ltd (non-srscutive directors) and a related party of the ulimale parenl company (executive directors and
expoulives] The tatal of this compensation is as follows:

Company Congalidated
2003 2007 2008 2007

% E 5 %
Shor-term employes barafils 18,309,773 16620415 18308773 1E620410
Long-term employes benefits 314,840 106,953 314,940 106,253
Fast-amiployment benefits 814,333 526,210 214,332 526,210
Terminaticn benefits 1,050,000 1,225,000 1.050,000  1.225,000
Equity campansation benefits TA82800 7315340 7182808 7,515,349

27671855 27,793,931 27671855 27.7835,90
R

The ultimate parent antity has determined the compensation of KMPs in accordance with their rales within the
antire Suncorp-Metway Lid Group. Employee service confracts do not include anmy compensation, Including
honuges, specifically related to the role of KMP of the Company and to allocate & figure may in facl be mislaading.
There Is no lnk batween KMP compensation and the financial resulis of the Company. Therefare, as there is no
regsonable basis for allocating @ KMP compenzation amount ta the Company, the enfire compensation of the
kiPz has been disclosed above.

Other key management personnel transactions

Transaclons with direciors and execulives are conducied an &rm’s length terms and condiions, and are desmed
trivial or domestic In naturs, Thess fransaciions are In the nature of persanal investment and life insurance
policies

&part from the details disclosed in this note, no dirsctor, executive or their related parties has entered into a
malefial eontract with the Company during the reparting peried, &nd there were no matardal contracts invohving
diractors or a direclor refated entity subsisting al the end of the repoting period.

Identity of related parties

The consclidated entity has a ralated parly relationship with its subsidiaries (sse nole 33), Its key managament
persannel [refer to disclosuras for key management personnal on preceding pages) and other anliles wilhir the
wholly-owned group (which congisls of Suncorp-Metway Ltd and its wholly owned subsidiznies), The immediate
parant entity and the ultimate parent entity in the whally-owned group i3 Suncorp-Matway Lid

Other related parties

Koy management personnal relaled parties

A number of key management personnel hold positions in other enfiies that resull in tham having contred or
significant influence over the financial or operafing policies of thase anlities.

A numiber of Ihese enfisies fransacied with the Company or ils subsidianes in the reperting penod. The terms and

conditions of the ransactions with the other related parties weare no more favourable than these avallable, or which
might reasonably be expectad o be available, on similar transactions 10 non-key management parsonnel relaled

enliliss an an anm's length basiz.

Mr Martin D E Kriswaidt provided advice to AON Haldings Australia Limited and Allens Arthur Robinsen Lawyers
throughout the year, Those firms provided insurance brokerage and legal =arvices respectively to the Suncomp
Group. These senvices are provided under normal terms and conditions.
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sunocorp Life & Superannuation Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
'.I: : [

= yesrsngded 30 June H0E

36. Related partias (continued)

Other related party ransactions

Transactions between the Company and relsled parties in the wholly owred group consisted of advances made
and repaid, dividends received and paid, ingurance premiums recsived and paid, fess received and paid for
adminiatrative, property and porifofio menagemeant services and interast raceved and paid. Al these transactons
ware on & nermal commercial basis except that some advances may be interest free.

The aggregate amounts included in the detarmination of profit before fax that resulted from transactions with
retaled parlies are;

Company
2008 2007
Sim sm
Distrbution fee income:
controdled entities (1.7) {1.4]
(1.7 {141
Yanagament fae incomae
cantrolied entities [0S 11.2]
cantralied entities of the parand enfity [12.8) {fd.1)
distributions from conlbralled anil frusts (281.3) (S77.7]

EEHE.DI 5593.13]

Adminstration expenses:
parent enlity 48.8 531
cantralled entily 3.8 5.0
controlled entities of the parent entity 20.1 19.2
ey 7r.a
Inveslmant expenses
parent entity 1.2 04
1.2 L
Dividends paid or due and payabla
cordrolled aalify 7.0
7.0

The aggregale amounts receivable from, end payable io, in each claszs of refated parties al balanca dala are as
follows:

Comparny
20048 2007
S Sm
Loans, advances arkd athor receivables
parard anlity (mate 15) 4.3
conlralied entiles of the wlimats parent entity {nole 15] 16.0 7.0
confrolied entifies {note 15) 1.8 1.3
parent enfity - tramsfar of provision of current income 123 under fax shanng
agresmant {nola 15 8.3 -
cardrelliad unil inests - distibelions recelvabls 5aA1 2783
gr.7 206 6
Deposits and shoet term borrowinga:
parsnt entity {note 15) 12.4 212
parant entily = lrangles af peovigian of cument moome ax under 183 shanng
agréament (noje 19) 48.0 33.0
controlled enities of the ultimale parent entity (notg 15) 0.3 -
controlled entities (rote 12} 2.0 1.4
70.0 556
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Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limitod
Motes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
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37. Subseguent events

There has nat-ansan in the interal balween the and of the financigl year and the date of this report any e,
transacticn of event of & material and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the directars of the consolidated antity,
to affect significantly the operations of the consolidated enfity, the resulls of thase operations, or the state of affairs
of the consolidated entity in fulure financial years,
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Buncorp Life & Buperannuation Limited
Directors’ declaration

In the cpinion of he Directors of Suncarp Lita & Superannuation Limied {"the Company™)

ia) the financial stalements and nodes, set out om peges 7 lo B85, are in accardance with he
Corporations Act 2007, including;

(il giving a true and fair view of the Company's &nd the consalidated enlity's financial position as at
30 June 2008 and of their performance, for the financial vear anded on that date; and

ifi) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations)
and {he Corporations Regufations 2007, and

3] the financlal report also complies with Internatonal Financial Reporing Standards a3 disclosed in
noie 2(g); and

feh there are reasonable grounds to balisve that the Company will be able to pay s debis as and when they
b=come dus and payabla.

Signed in aceordance with & resoiution of the directors:

Dated st Brishane this 268" August 2008

o
5 r%wé,-. £
P
: .-’_.q.a-..-"". ) ?-*

ohn D Story L_:;?’" John F Mulcehy
Chakrman Managing Director
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Suncorp Life & Supergnnuation Limlted
Appointed actuary's statement

Ir accardance with the requiraments af the Life inserance Act 19395 ("tha Life Acl), | slate thal in my opinion!

{a] the value of tha palicy liabdlities and the sobvency of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited {"ihe
Company”) have been determined using methods and assumplions consistant wilh the Actuarial

Slandards;

ini the allocation and distribution of the profils of the stalutery funds of the Company have been made in
accardance wilh Divizion 5 and 6 of Part 4 of the Life Act and tha Constitution of the Comparny; and

(ch proper records have been kept by the Company from which its policy lizbilities and salvancy have boean
able io be propery daterminad.

___._-"_}ﬂ*j”_“‘_l

Rowan T Ward
Appointad Actuary
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limiled

Brisbans
26 August 2002

(=3}
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Independent auditor's report to the members of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited

Reaport on the financial report

We have audited the accompamang ingnclal repart of Suncorp Life & Supsranmuation Limided (M Sompany ), which compnses
ihe Balanee sheeis a5 at 30 June 2008, and the incoma statements, statements of recognised ncome and expenss, ard cash flow
statements for the yvear ended on that dale, a summany of slanificant accounting policies and cther explanatory motes 1 to 37, and
the directors’ declaration sel oul on pages 7 1 65 of the Consolidated Entity comprising the Gompany and the enlilies it corredled
&l the vear's end or feam Hme fo me during the financial year

Diveciors regnons/buity for the financial repod

The direciors of the Cormpany are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the fingncial repor in accordance with
Augtralian Accounting S1andards {including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Cororafions Act 2007, This
responsibilily mcludes establishing and maintsining mlernal conbeal relevant 1o the preparation and fair presentation of tha financial
repart thal i& free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or ermor; selecting and applying appropriata accounting policies,
arvd making accounting estimates that are reasanable in (he circumstances. In note 2, the direciors also state, in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standard A58 101 Pregentalion of Financlsl Slalemants, that the financal repen, compsising (e linancial

siafements and notes, compliss wilh Infermational Financial Reporting Standards.
Auditer's respomsibilify

Our responsibility is (o express an apinion on the financial report besed on our audit. We conducled our audil in accordance with
Australian Audifing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with refevant elimca! requiremsnts relatng o
audil engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial repon is free from

rmatenal misstatemenl

A audit mwodves performing procedures to obfain audi evidence aboul the amounis and disclosures in the financial reparl. The
procedures selected depend on the awditar's judgement, including the assessment of tha risks of material misstalement of the
financial report, whedher due o fraud or eerar. In making those risk assessments, the audider considers inlermal control relevant fo
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in crder Lo design audil procedures that are appropriate in the
granslances, but not for the purpose of expressing an cpamion on the effectiveneas of the entity’s infermal control, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estmales mads by the

direclors, as well as evaluating e overall presentation of the fnancial report.

We performed the proceduras o assess whedher in all material respects the financial report presents fairly, in accordance wilh the
Corporations Acf 2007 and Ausiralian Accounting Standards (ncluding the Australian Accounting Interpredations), a view which is
consislent wilh cur understanding of the Company’s and the Consolidabed Entity's fnancial position and of their performance

W baliova that the audil evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide @ Basis for our audil opinian

Inclenendanse

In congducting cur audii, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Comaomtans Aot 2007

Avditars opiedan

[y &ur Soinion

a) ihe financizl report of Surcorp Life & Supsrannuaiion Limited iz accordance with the Gomporadions Act 2007 includang

Loogiving & brueg and fair wiew of (e Company’s and the Consolidated Entity's inanczl posalicn as at
A0 June 2008 and of their perfarmance for the financia’ year endad on that date; and

il camplying with Australian Accounting Standards {including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Comparalions Regualions 2001

by ihe finangial report glso complizs with Intermadional Financial Reponing Stendards 2= disclosed in note 2
ik

KPMG
II"-_‘ .1.1."—""'.|-f
Or Andries B Tarblanché

Pamner

Brizsbange
26 August 2008
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Andrigs Terblancha
KPR

GP0 Box 223
Brisbana, Cid 4001

26 August 2008

Daar Sir

Representation letter - audit of financial report for period to 30 June 2008

This reprasentation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the annual financial repart
of Suncarp Lile and Superannuation Limited (the Company) and the annual consolidated
finzngial report of the group comprising Suncorp Life and Superannuation Limited and s
contrelled entities listed in Appendix One (the Group) lor the purpose of axpressing &n apinion
a3 to whather the financial repart is prepared in sccordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, the Corporations Act 2001 and other mandatory repariing requirements in Ausfralia
The linancial report comprises the balance sheets as at 30 June 2008, and the income
statements. statements of recognised income and expense and statements of cash flows far the
yaar then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes
(financial repart).

We acknowledge our responsibility for the preparation and true and lair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and the
Corporations Act 2001 and that this responsibility includes desianing, implementing and
maintzining internal controeds relevant 1o the preparation and true and fair presentation of
financtal raports which are free from malarial misstatements, whethar due to fraud of Brrar;
selecting and applying appropriale accounting policles and making accounting estimates that
arg reasanabla in the circumstances

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited 1o maliers that are material,
e understand that omissions or misstatements of items are matarial if they could, Individually
or collactively, influence the economic decigions of users taken on the basis of the financial
report. Materiality depends on the size and nature of the omizgion ar misstatement |udged in the
surrounding ¢iroumstances, The size or natura of tha item, or 8 combination of both, could be
the determining factor

We have made appropriale inquiries of directors and officers of the Group with the relevant
knowledge and experanca. Accordingly, we confirm, to the best of our knowledge and baliel,
the following represantations
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Ganeral

The financial report referred to abava ig a true and fair presentafion, in all matenal respects,
in sccordance with applicable Australian Accouniing Standards, tha Corporations Act 2001
and other mandatory professional raporting requiremeants in Ausiralia.

In adaopting the appropriate Australian Accounting Standards, acoounting policies and
disclosures for preparation of the financizl repor we have considered the substancea of the
underlying transactions as well as their form. All malerial andfor conlentiows issues which
managemant or the directors have discussed in the course of praparing the finansial renart
and the resolution of such issues have bean discussed with you,

Al fingncial records and related data have been made availabla for inspection. All material
tranzactions have been prapearly racardad in tha accounfing recards underlying tha financial
rapart,

We underziand thaf the term fraud” mcludes misstalemenis resulting from fraudulent
financial reporting and misstatements resultling from misapprepriation of assets.
Migstatements resulting from fraudulent financial reparting invalve intentional misstatermenls
aor omissions of amounts or disclosures in financial reponts to decelve financial repor usears.,
Misstatements resufting from misappropriations of assets invalve tha theft of an entity's
assels, oflen accompanied by false or misleading records or documents in order to conceal
the fact that the assels are missing or have been pledged withoul propar authorisatian,

We have dizclosed to vou the resullz of management’s assessment of the risk that the
fimancial report may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

Except as disclosed o you, there have been na:

o  Enown actual or possible non-compliance with laws or regulations, that could have &
matenal efect on the financial repor in the event of nan-comphance;

* freuds or suspected frauds known to management that may have affected any enfity
in the Group invalving:

managemant;
emplovaes who have signilicant rofes in inlarnal contral; or
oihers whers the frawd could have a malterigl eftect on the financial report;

s gllegations of fraud, or suspected frawd, affecting the Group's financial rapar
communicated by employees, former employees, regulators or athers,

« communications from regulatory authorities conceming non-compliznce with, or
deficiencies in, lnanclal reponing practices
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7 The estimated financiaf effect of pending or threatened [igation and claime against the
Group has been properly recorded or disclesed in the financial report, Except as disclosed in
the notes [othe linancial report, we are nol awara of any additicnal claims that have bean or
are expacted o be received that could have a material effect on the linancial rapar,

# We acknowledge that KPMG has advised management that thera are no uncarracted
misstatemants that they became aware of as a result of thair awdit.

b The financial repor dizcloses all of the matters of which wa are awara that ara relevant 1o
the Group's ability to continue as a going concem, including significant condiions and
avants and aur plans.

10 Excepl as discussed with you, and dizclosed in the financial repast az apprapriale, hera
have been no changes in the Group's operations subsaguent to balance sheet date, through
to the date of thiz lefler that impact the financial repor.

11 Wa confirm that significant assumptions used in forming the accounting astimates recorded
in the financial repon are reascnable.

Assets and liabilities

12 The Group has no plans or infentions thal may materally affect the carmying value or
Classification of azsets and liabilities, We believe the carrving value of all matenal azsels will
be recoverable,

13 Presentation and disclosure of the far value measurements are i accordance with
Ausiralian Accounting Standards. The assumptions used refliect cur intent and ability ta
carry aut spesific coursas of action on bahall of the Company and the Group where ralevant
to the fair value measurements or disclosures,

14 Receivables reportad in the financial repar! reprasant valid claims against debtors lor sales
or other charges arising on or before reporing date and sppropriate provisions have been
made in accordance with 885EB 128 Financlal Instrurments: Recognition ang Measurermen!
for lpsses that have been incurred on uncollsctible receivables,

15 The financial report includes all cash and bank accounts and all assets of the Group
required 1o be included in accordance with Ausiralian Accounting Standards, There were ng
material deliciencies or encumbrances attaching Lo the tille of the Group's assels at year
end ather than those reflected in the financial repor,

i6 We have assessed the useful lives of all assels, and balieve they are appropriste, We have
considerad whether there ara any Impalrmeant indicators for other non-current assals. Whera
there iz an impairment indicator we have estimaied the recoverable amount of those assets.
If the carrying amaunt of a non-currant assol exceeds the recoverable amount. the assel s
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wiriflen down 1o the lower value, In assessing recoverable amounts using a value in use
calculation, the relevant cash fiows have been discounted 1o thair prasent value in
gccordance with AASB 136 impairment of Assels

17 We have recorded or disclosed, as appropriate, all known lizbilities, belh actual and
contingent, in the financial report in accordance with A28 139 and AASE 7 Fnancia!
instruments: Disclosures. Financial guarantaas have been recognised and disclosed in
accordance with AASE 139 and AASE ¥ and contingent nan-financial guaranteas have
baen disclosed in accordance with AASE 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assels.

15 Infomation relating to the Group’s exposures to risk arlsing from financal mzlirumants and
fow ihose exposuras anse, including a descrplion of our abjectives, policies and processes
for managing the rsk arising from fingncial insiruments and the methods uzed o meazure
this risk, has been appropriately disclosed in the financial report, as required by AASE 7.

In additien, the abova disclasures include summary quantitative data on each type of risk
anzing from financial instruments, information on concenirations of risk and & description of
how such concentrations are delermimed, including sensitivity analysis. Further, tha
guantitative data disclosed are representative of the Group's exposure 1o risks ansing from

finanzial insiruments during the penod,

19 Key assumptions concarning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncerfainty at
the balance sheet data, that have a sigmbean risk of ceusing a matenal adjiustment to the
carring amount of assets and labilities within the next fmancial yaar, incleding;

®  major assumptions concemning future evenis affecting classes of provisions, as required
in specified cireumestances by AA5E 137; and

» significant assumptions applied in estimating fair valuas of inancial assets and liabilities
that are carried at fair value, az required by AASE 7.

2 There were no matenal contractual commitments for capital or gther expenditure at year end
not included in the fingncial repor.

21 The deferred lax azsel racagnizad in rezpect of unused 1ax loszes has bean delermined
pursuant to the provisions of AAZB 112 Income Taxes. The Group's estimation of future
iaxable income is adagquate 1o support the probable recovery ol this assel,

32 AASE 112 tax-planning opperunitias used in supporing tha prabable recoverabilly o
deferred lax asseis arising from unused tax losses are prodent and feasible strategies thai
wouid, if necessary, be implamented.
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23 The Group hag the ability and the intent to recaver, In a tax-free manner, assets (or
lizbilities) with book/lax basis diferences for which no delerred taxes have been providad in
accordance with the provisions of AA58 112,

24 Dwr intenbons 1o use or soll our assets have been accurately reflected in the associated
doferred tax asset and liability balances. Temporary differences that have not been tex-
effected in accordance with tha provisians of AASE 112 are not expected 1o reverse in the
loresesable fulure.

15 The caledlations of current and deferred tax axpense/'benefit and related current and
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been determined based on appropriste provisions of
applicable enacted or substantively enacted Yax laws and regulations.

16 We have not received any advice or apinion that contradicts the Group's accounting
Irealments and disclosures presented in the financial report including, but nat limited 1o,
matters related o income taxes or litigation.

27 When we have based our position on fax expasure items on an opinion issued by & qualified
third-party tax advisar, we have provided you access o the third-party tax advisor's opinion,

18 Adequate provision has been made lor any material loss to be sustained as a result of
onersus contracts,

20 Except as disclosed in the financial repord, thers are no;

* olher gain or loss contingencies or ather liabilities that are required to be recognised or
disclosed in the financlal rapar!, including liabilities or contingencies arizing from
arwiranmentzl matters, iflegal or possible illegal acts, or possible violations of Ruman
rights legislation; or

# other environmental or legal mattars thal may have & maierial impact on the financial
raport,

Other

A0 Revenue has been appropriately recognised In accordance with AASE 118 Revenue. Thera
are no side agreements or continuing managemant involvemeant that would Indicate that the
recoanition of any revenues is inappropriale.

11 The fallowing have been properly recorded and, when appropriate, adeguately disclosed in
the finrancial report eithar whare required by Law or applicable Accounting Standards or
where such disclozure |5 necessary for the true and fair presentation of the financial repart-

* Guarantees, whether written or aral, under which the enlity is contingantly liable:
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1

14

15

* Agreements and options to buy back assets previoushy sold: and

« Related party transactions, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees. and amounts receivable from or payable fo related
parties.

We confirm the completeness of the information provided 1o vou regarding the identification
of related parties and regarding fransactions with such parias that are material to the
linancial repor

The Group has not entered into any arrangement or agresment whereby it has directly or
indiractly given financial assistance to another party for the purpose of, or in connection
with, the acguisition of shares in the company, except as permitted by Section 2604 and
Fart 21.1 Division 2 of the Corporations Act 2001,

The Group has an established procedure whereby an officer reviews at least annually the
adequacy of insurance cover on all assets and insurable risks. This review has basn
performed and, where it is considered appropriale, assets and insurable risks of the Group
are adequately covered by insurance,

The financial repon preperly discloses the details of share caplial in respact of which opticns
ara outstanding and that all movemaents in contribuled aquity have been appropriately
accounted for and dizclosed.

We have assessed our investments in subsidiaries and believe they have bean
apprapriately recorded and dizclosad in the fnancial report in accordance wilh AASE 127
Consolidaled and Beparale Financial Slatemeanis

Ir accardance with AASE 121 The Effects of Changes in Faraign Exchange Rates we have
considered which currency reflects the econamic substance of the enderlying events and
circumstances relevant to the Company and each entity in the Group (the funciional
currency). We have consldered tha currency in which the financial report is presented (lhe
presentation currency} and have chosen this 1o be Australian dollars,

The minutes of shareholders', directors’, olher board commitless and audit committes
maatings, and where applicable, summaries of actions of maatings held alter pericd end for
which minutas have not bean preparad or made availzble to you are a completa and
authentic record of gll meetings since 1 July 2007 1o the date of this latier.

All other statutory records were properly kept during the pariod. All matiers arnsing from
diraclors” meetings, audil committes meetings, ather committee meelings and shareholders'
mealings which impacl an the linancial report have been adeguately disclosed tharain.
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13 Throughout the period the Group has conlormead with the requirements of its det
agreements, including all financial and non-financial covenants.

14 Racords maintained during tha period wera in accordance with the Australian Tax Office
requiremeants and any cther relevani legislative reguirements.

40 There are no off-balance sheet activities, Including transactions with special purposa
entifigz, which have nol been properly recorded and, where appropriate. adeguately
dizclozed in the financial reporl.

41 The Group has accounted for its denvatives and hedging activilies in accordance with
Australian Accaunting Standards including, where hadge accounting has baen adoptad, the
requirement far contémparang2ous documentation of the hedging relationship and the
Group's risk management chjectives and strategy for enfering into the hedge as well as
imitial and periodic effectiveness assessments. The estimate of fair value of dervative
instrumeants iz in accordance with AA5E 138, All darivatives have been identified and
included in the accounting records.

| £

There were no open put or calf oplions related (o azsets or liabilitizs {or palential assels ar
liabilities} of material significance to tha Group which could if exercised have a material
effect on the carrving amount of assets and liabiliies and the profit and lozs razull for the
period.

s

Publication on website

43 We acknowledge thal we will nod publish the audil report on the hinancial report on aur
wabsila,

Policyholders’ interests

Life Insurance

44 We acknowledge our responsibility for the true and fair prazentation of tha financial report in
accordance with applicable APRA Life Prudeniial Standards and the appropriate disclosuras
of &ll infermation reguired by statuta.

45 There have bean no changas in the dasign of the measzures and intarnal cantrals relating to
compliance with AFPRA Life Prudential Siandards and ather statutory requirements, or
braakdowns in operation af those measures and policies that wauld have a material effect
ancthe audit repod, except as disclosed 1o KPMG,

Paga Yol 9



Appendix 1: Controlled entities of Suncorp Life and Superannuation Limited

Confrofled entities of Suncorp Life & Superannualion Limiled
SIP Super Piy Lid
Suncorp Financial Services Py Lid
Suncorp Superannuation Py Lid
Suncorp Investment Management Australian Cash Trust '
Suncorp Investment Management Australian Equities Trust '
Suncorp Investment Management Australian Fixed Inierest Trust
Suncorp Invesiment Management Global Macro Tactical Azset Allacatian Trust £
Suncorp Invesiment Managament Imputation Trust '
Suncorp Investment Management Property Securities Trust '
Suncorp Invesimenl Management World Equities Trust '
Suncorp Invesiment Managament Werld Fixed Intarest Trust '

1K

Confrolled entities of Suncorp Investment Management World Fixed Interes! Trust

Suncorp Investment Managamenl Mortgage Backed Trust '

Moles
i1} Entties are ngt 1008 ownad by fhe Cansobidalad entity
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Azgets

4h  Adequate provision has been made for allowances which may be given and for lossas which
may ba sustained in connaction with the callection of premium deblors and amounis owing
frofm reinsurancs contracts,

Liabiiities

47 Adequate provision has been made for claims notified and in the pracess of settlement,

4% Allinformation relating to the perarmanca of reinsurance contracis enterad into by the
insurers, whether or not included in the slip/confract and whather or not entered inlo by the
insurars or another related entity, have been appropriately accounted for.

49 Policy liabllities have been velued in accordance with Actuarial Standard 1.04 "Valuation alf
Policy Liabilities".

50 Apgropriate procedures have been underiaken to ensure that the data on which the policy
liabiity valuafion is based iz materially accurale.

Other

51 Al reinsurance arrangements have been sccounted for in accordance with the substance of
{he transactions es agread with the remsurer and are supporied by signed, up 10 date
gonlracts. There is no reason to balieve that any remsurer will be unable 10 meet its
obligations as they fall due. There are no side letlers or other supplementary changes (o
the reinsurance agreements, which change the substance of haw such agreements have

bean treated in Lhe financial statements af the Insurers

Yours faithfully

e

S
Jahin D Story _ff'f Jahin F Mulea
Chairman kianaging Director
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